OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
January 16, 2024 — 7:00 p.m.
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA
1. Moment of Silence
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes of the Reorganization Meeting of December 7, 2023, the Regular Meeting of
December 7, 2023, and the Policy, Facilities, and Finance Committee Meetings of December 11, 2023,

5. Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

6. Presentations/Discussions
A. Ag Mechanics
B. Unified Bocce

7. Information Items

8. Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period ending
December 31, 2023.

9. Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

10. Recommended Action Items:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors elect Brian Norris as Board Treasurer from January
16, 2024 through June 30, 2024,

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Health and Safety Plan.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with the County of Chester
for space and equipment at the Chester County Public Safety Training Campus effective October
15, 2023 through September 14, 2024.

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the low bid from Spectra Electrical
Construction to perform upgrades to the electrical system at the Octorara Senior High School
Weld Shop at a cost of $73,900.

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with PowerSchool for
Human Resource services at a cost of $27,448.40 and Finance services at a cost of $36,166
effective January 17, 2024 with an implementation fee of $199,930.



That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the CoStars Agreement with Premium
Power Services, LLC for a Gillette generator for the Sr. High School at a cost of $51,641 with an
installation/start up fee of $14,625.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with Always Safe Sidewalks
for District sidewalk repair at a cost of $19,601.60.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the use of the Octorara Jr. High and Sr.
High gymnasiums beginning at 8:00 a.m. on Sunday, February 4, 2024 for an Octorara Youth
Wrestling tournament.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the request for unpaid family medical leave
for the purpose of child rearing for Ms. Lauren Morlando from approximately April 29, 2024
through the end of the 2023-2024 school year. (Ms. Morlando is a Learning Support Teacher at
the Octorara Intermediate School.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Addendum to Agreement Between
Parties for student “A”.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following bus drivers for Althouse
Transportation for the 2023-2024 school year:

Jennifer Turnier, Bus #24

Sharon Pierce, School Vehicle #70

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading:
101 Mission Statement/Vision Statement/Shared Values
819 Suicide Awareness, Prevention and Response
200 Enrollment of Students
254 Educational Opportunity for Military Children

Resignation Approvals:

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of employee “A”.

N.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Diane Tyman as an
Instructional Assistant at the Octorara Intermediate School effective December 7, 2023. (Hired
December 7, 2023)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Savannah Fitzgerald
as an Instructional Assistant at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 2, 2024. (Hired
February 21, 2023)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors acknowledge the no response of the following
employees:

Kimberly Lacock, Food Service

Phillip Brandon, Instructional Assistant at the OIS

Hiring Approvals:

Q.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Ryan King as an Ag Mechanics Teacher
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective the start of the 2024-2025 school year pending
completion of employee related documents required by law and the District. Mr. King’s salary
will be $65,387 which is Step 10 to MAX of the Bachelor’s +15 scale. (Replacing Charles
Graydus who retired.)



. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Theresa Arrington as a Utility
Custodian as per the attached job description effective TBD pending completion of employee
related documents required by law and the District. Ms, Arrington’s salary will be $27,216, pro-
rated. (This is a new position.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Ms. Bettye Thomas from an
Instructional Assistant in the PM Program to an Instructional Assistant for the Life Skills Program
at the Octorara JIr./Sr. High School effective January 9, 2024, Ms. Thomas’ rate will be $17.06
per hour for 5.75 hours per day, Monday through Thursday. (Replacing Wendy Zeffert who
resigned.)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer Ms. Sarah Danforth from an 8®
grade Math Teacher to a long term substitute 8" grade Math Teacher effective January 2, 2024
through the end of the 2023-2024 school year.

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Sarah Morrissey as a substitute Athletic
Trainer for the 2023-2024 school year. Ms. Morrissey’s substitute rate will be $50 per hour. (Ms.
Morrissey is a nurse at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following changes in supplemental
contracts for the 2023-2024 school year:
Drew Duggan - mentor for Michael Smith — 2 pts @ $620 — originally approved Cathy
Smith as mentor
Adam Udell — Character Club Advisor — 1 pt @ $620 — originally approved at
2 pts — splitting with Jennifer Watson
Jennifer Watson — Character Club Advisor — 1 pt @ $620
Eric Sifford — National Honor Society Advisor — change from 1 pt to 4 pts @
$620

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contracts for
the 2023-2024 school year:

Julianna Kocher Secondary Music Accompaniment 3 pts @ $620  $1,860

Holly Hayes Jr High Girls Asst Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620  $2,480

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute support staff for
the 2023-2024 school year:

Brianne McGovern, Instructional Assistant

Elizabeth Meyer, Instructional Assistant

Devon Holm, Instructional Assistant

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following change in salary due to
graduate credits earned:

Tammy Simmon From B ($57,427) to M ($62,012) Step 15 to MAX

Caitlin Cracchiolo From B ($56,389) to B+15 ($58,889)  Step 17 to MAX

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Contract of Service with Alleghany
Intermediate Unit for PAeducator.net for online recruitment services for a pro-rated fee of
$1,140.

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Addendum with ESS for substitute
staffing needs.



BB. That the Octorara Board of School Directors authorize Architerra to take Stage One
Implementation of the Athletic Campus Master Plan to bid.

CC. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Option Two of the Comprehensive Facility
Study with EI/McClure Company at a cost of $7,500

DD.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Letter of Intent with McClure Company
to proceed with the design study of a solar system project.

EE. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of Athletic Game Workers for the
2023-2024 school year.

FF. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the rate adjustment for Ms. Lauren Phillips
to $17.46 per hour. Ms. Phillips is an Instructional Assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center.

GG.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2023-2024 Unified Champion Schools
Memorandum of Understanding with Special Olympics for an Intramural Unified Indoor Bocce
Program.

HH.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Brenton Brady as an Assistant
Principal at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective TBD pending completion of employee
related documents required by law and the District. Mr. Brady’s salary will be $94,775, pro-
rated. (Replacing Mark Peticca who transferred.)

II.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. James Fryer as an Assistant Principal
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective on or about February 1, 2024 pending completion
of employee related documents required by law and the District. Mr. Fryer’s salary will be
$90,263, pro-rated. (Replacing Melissa Andrews who resigned.)

. Finance Committee Report

. CCIU Board Representative’s Report

. Old Business

. New Business

. Other Items and Announcements

. Visitors’ Comments ~ General

. Administrator Comments/Announcements

. Board Comments

. Adjournment

Finance Committee Meeting — Tuesday, January 16, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Executive Session for Personnel - Tuesday, January 16, 2024 — Prior to the Regular Meeting in room
102 at the Jr. High School



Education Committee Meeting — Monday, January 22, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Policy/Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, February 12, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Work Session — Monday, February 12, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, February 19, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, February 19, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, February 26, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Minutes of Reorganization Meeting
December 7, 2023

The Reorganization Meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room on December 7, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. Hold-over members present
were Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, and Mr. Zimmerman. Re-elected members present
were Mr. Falgiatore and Mr. Norris. Newly elected members present were Mr. Lusby, Ms. Metzler,
and Ms. Williamson. Also present were: Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Leever, Superintendent;
members of the administrative team, and seven citizens with two additional citizens arriving during
the Regular Meeting.

The President, Mr. Ganow, called the meeting to order at 6:00.
A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the business of the meeting.

Mr. Zimmerman nominated Mr. Koennecker as Temporary President, second by Mr. Hurley. There
were no other nominations. Mr. Koennecker was elected temporary president without objection.

Mr. Koennecker read the list of Board Members and Regions into the minutes as follows:
Hold-Over Board Members:

| Director Region | Term Exp.
| Samuel Ganow Region 2 | 2025
| Jere Zimmerman Region 2 2025
| Charles Koennecker, Jr. Region 3 | 2025
| R. Matthew Hurley Region 3 | 2025
Re-elected Board Members:
| Anthony Falgiatore Region 1 2027 |
| Brian Norris Region 1 2027 |
Newly Elected Board Members:
| Director | Region Term Exp.
| Karen Williamson Region 1 2027
[ Joelyn Metzler Region 2 2027
| Jacob Lusby | Region 3 2027
Region 1; Atglen Borough
Borough of Christiana (Lancaster County)
Parkesburg (North)
West Sadsbury Township
Region 2: Sadsbury Township (Lancaster County)
West Fallowfield Township
Region 3: Highland Township
Londonderry Township

Parkesburg (South)



Board Secretary, Mrs. Hardy, read the Certificate of Elections.

Temporary President, Mr. Koennecker administered the oath of office to re-elected and newly
elected Board Members, Anthony Falgiatore, Brian Norris, Karen Williamson, Joelyn Metzler, and
Jacob Lusby.

Mr. Zimmerman nominated Mr. Ganow as Board President, second by Mr. Norris. There were no
other nominations. Mr. Ganow was elected President of the Octorara Board of School Directors
without objection.

Mr. Falgiatore nominated Mr. Lusby as Vice-President, second by Ms. Williamson. Mr. Norris
nominated Mr. Hurley as Vice-President, second by Mr. Koennecker. There were no other
nominations. Mr. Hurley was elected Vice-President of the Octorara Board of School Directors by
a vote of 4 to 3. A treasurer will be appointed at the January meeting to take the place of Mr. Hurley.

Mr. Ganow made the following committee appointments for the calendar year 2024:

Representative to the Lancaster County Tax Collection Bureau for the Calendar Year 2024
Scott Domowicz

Alternative Representative to the Lancaster County Tax Collection Bureau for the Calendar
Year - 2024 Matt Furlong

Representative to the Chester County Tax Collection Bureau for the Calendar Year 2024
Scott Domowicz

Alternative Representative to the Chester County Tax Collection Bureau for the Calendar
Year 2024 - Matt Furlong

Legislative Committee Representative for the Calendar Year 2024 - Sam Ganow
I.U./C.A.T. Board Representative - Brian Norris (Term Expires 2026)
Personnel Committee - Sam Ganow-chair, Brian Norris, Jay Lusby

Facilities Committee — Jere Zimmerman-chair, Brian Norris, Charlie Koennecker, Anthony
Falgiatore

Policy Committee — Matt Hurley-chair, Jere Zimmerman, Joelyn Metzler
Finance Committee — Brian Norris-chair, Sam Ganow, Matt Hurley

Representative to the Chester County School Authority — Brian Norris (Term Expires
2026)

Education Committee — Brian Norris-chair, Charlie Koennecker, Karen Williamson

The following resolution regarding meeting times was approved on motion of Mr. Hurley, second
by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present:



That in conformance with Act 175 (1974) PA Legislature, the Octorara Area Board of
School Directors will normally meet in Regular Session in the Jr./Sr. High School on the
third Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. and that the Board Work Sessions, open to the
public, will normally be held the second Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Jr./Sr.
High School unless the Monday of a scheduled meeting is a planned Holiday and school is
closed. In this case, the meeting will be held on Tuesday. (There is no Work Session
scheduled for July). Executive Sessions will be scheduled before and/or following each
Regular and Work Session Meeting. The annual Reorganization Meeting will be held on
December 2, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. followed by the December Work Session. The December
2024 Regular Monthly Public Board Meeting will be held on December 9, 2024 at 7:00
p.m.

There being no further items of business, the meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m. on motion of Mr.
Koennecker, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on December 7, 2023

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on December 7, 2023.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting at the Reorganization
Meeting.

The President, Mr. Ganow, called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m. Other members present were Mr.
Falgiatore, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Lusby, Mr. Norris, Ms. Metzler, Ms. Williamson, and
Mr. Zimmerman. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Leever, Superintendent; members of
the administrative team; Ben Pratt, Saxton & Stump; and seven citizens — two additional citizens
arrived late in the meeting.

The minutes of the Work Session of November 13, 2023 and the Regular Meeting of November 20,
2023, were approved on motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all
members present.

There were no visitors’ comments for agenda items only. -

Under presentations, Dr. Leever presented the proposed changes to the District Mission Statement
and Values as a result of the work in the Comprehensive Planning.

Under information items, Ms. Amanda Kieffer will transfer from a science teacher at the Jr. High to
a science teacher at the Sr. High effective November 28, 2023. (Replacing Matt Livingood who
resigned.)

Dr. Leever will be attending the Suburban Study Council/AASA Conference in San Diego from
February 12-16, 2024,

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-12/7/23)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $1,376,526.78; Cafeteria Fund totaling $34,728.59, Capital
Projects totaling $24,563.23, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-12/7/23 were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Lusby, second by
Mr. Norris and approval of all members present except Mr. Falgiatore who voted no. Mr. Falgiatore
objected to the portion of the legal bill from Saxton Stump related to the law suit similar to his past
objections.

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Opt Out Resolution for the 2024-2025 budget
process. (Appendix C-12/7/23)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Lusby and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policy, second reading:

815 Acceptable Use of Internet, Computers and Network Resources
(Appendix D-12/7/23)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Agreement with Turn-Key Technologies for
equipment and software for cyber security end point protection for a total of 72,589.00. (Appendix
E-12/7/23)



On motion of Mr. Lusby, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the use of the Sr. High Track beginning at 8:00 a.m. on Sunday,
April 14, 2024 along with a waiver of the facility fees for a 5K fundraiser to benefit veterans.

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Metzler and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the request for unpaid family medical leave for the
purpose of child rearing for Ms. Caitlin Cracchiolo from approximately March 11, 2024 through the
end of the 2023-2024 school year. Ms. Cracchiolo is a Sixth Grade teacher at the Octorara
Intermediate School.

On motion of Ms. Williamson, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following bus driver for Althouse Transportation
for the 2023-2024 school year:

Karen Uptmore, Bus #15

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Julia Scioli as a Special Education
teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective TBD. (Hired August 14, 2023)

On motion of Mr. Lusby, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors acknowledged the no show, no paperwork of Mr. Eric Foote as a
Production Cook. (Hired October 16, 2023)

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Mr. Mark Peticca as CTE Director at the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School effective on or after February 5, 2024. Mr. Peticca’s salary will be $130,000 pro-rated.
(Mr. Peticca is currently an Assistant Principal and is replacing Lisa McNamara who is retiring.)

On motion of Ms. Metzler, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Kristy Sheller as an Instructional Assistant at the Octorara
Primary Learning Center effective December 7, 2023 pending completion of employee related
documents required by law and the District. Ms. Sheller’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for 5.75 hours
per day. (Replacing Wanda Fisher who resigned.)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Lusby and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Diane Tyman as an Instructional Assistant at the Octorara
Intermediate School effective TBD pending completion of employee related documents required by
law and the District. Ms. Tyman’s rate will be $16.00 per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Replacing
Valentina Bruccheri who resigned.)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contract for the 2023-2024
school year:

Christy Spoto Mentor Kristy Sheller $64.16

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute teacher for the 2023-2024
school year:

Jude Unitis, Emergency



On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following volunteer coaches pending completion of
volunteer documents required by law and the District:

Fredesha Robinson, Jr. High Girls’ Basketball

Josh Parker, Jr. High Boys’ Wrestling

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following change in salary due to graduate credits
earned:

Denim Kurtzhals From M+60 ($77,215) to Dr ($84,872) Step 13 to MAX

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported there has not been a meeting since
his last report and there is no meeting in December.

There were no items of old business, new business, or other items and announcements.

Under visitors’ comments in general, Susan Boninu, Parkesburg, congratulated the new Board
Directors. She expressed her concerns regarding the changes in classes that can be taken through
Delaware County Community College because they are available at the District.

Under administrator comments/announcements, Mr. Dikun announced some of the students in the
OIS band played for the OES students during lunch today. He announced the OES Chorus Concert
will be held on December 19 and report cards will be sent home on December 13.

Dr. Propper congratulated Zach Kirk for being the newest member of the 1,000 point scorers club in
varsity basketball. He also congratulated the newly inducted National Honor Society members. He
announced Lyla Elboubkri was one of 2,242 finalists out of 20,800 applications to be awarded a full
four-year scholarship to Princeton University through QuestBridge. He thanked Ms. Watson for her
time and effort helping Lyla through the application process. He announced the Sr. High Band and
Chorus Concert will be held on December 12.

Dr. Leever encouraged everyone to attend next year’s National Honor Society induction and hear the
accomplishments of the students. It was inspirational to hear all that the 33 students who were
inducted are involved in. He announced the OIS Chorus Concert will be held on December 14 and
the Second Grade Music Concert will be held on December 20.

Under Board comments, Mr. Lusby said that while he respects Mr. Falgiatore’s opinion, he researched
and sought outside council before joining the Board and wanted to go on record that he is comfortable
following the advice of the District solicitors to pay the bills as being the prudent thing to do.

Mr. Zimmerman congratulated and welcomed the new Board Directors and encouraged them to ask
questions when they need to.

Ms. Williamson asked if everyone serves on a committee. Mr. Ganow said everyone is on a
committee.

Mr. Ganow thanked the Directors for electing him as Board President again. He is looking forward to
working with the new Directors along with Mr. Domowicz. He encouraged the Board to work
together.

Mr. Ganow announced the following upcoming meetings:



Executive Session for Legal and Personnel - Thursday, December 7, 2023 — Following the
Regular Meeting in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Policy/Facility/Finance Committee Meetings — Monday, December 11, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. in
the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy/Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, January 8, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Work Session —~ Monday, January 8, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, January 16, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, January 16, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, January 22, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 6:52 p.m. on motion of Mr.
Zimmerman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.




TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHODL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
GENERAL FUND
2023-2024

Cash Balance as of October 31, 2023 g 3,978,451,53
Raceipis Deposiled:

Revenue « (Tax Receipts, Siate Transfers) $ 2,835,924.80

Chiher Recgipls - (Rentals, Misc.) 1,024.18

Checking Account Infezest 6,444 .02

Transfer in from Investments B.on _2.943,393.01

Toial Aveilable $ 6,821 844.54
Disbursemenis:

Mel Payroll & 1,900,863.53

Actounts Payabhs 2413,265.75

Trensfer (o lnvesimenis §10,528.85 4,514,948 25
General Fund Cash as of November 30, 2023 g 2.406,896.31
Investmars ODulstanding

Beginning Batance PSDLAF Investment Account 5 8,636,137.16

Beginning Balanca Fuiton Money Market 31,088,171.05

Eamings on PSDLAF Invesiment Account a7, 370,78

Eamings cn Fulion Money Market BG.620.77

Ne! Transfers 910,828.95

5 43,167,034.02

Total General Fund Cash and Invest

For the December 7, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2023 — 6:00 PM
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee members in attendance: Mr. Hurley, chair; Ms. Metzler, Mr. Zimmerman.
Other members present were Mr. Ganow, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Lusby, Mr. Norris, Ms.
Williamson. Also in attendance were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary, Dr. Leever, Superintendent, Mr.
Domowicz, Business Manager; Mr. Furlong, Assistant Business Manager, Mr. Fantazzi, Athletic
Director; and one visitor.

The following policies were discussed, first reading:

101 Mission Statement/Vision Statement/Shared Values

819 Suicide Awareness, Prevention and Response
On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Metzler and approval of all committee members,
the first reading policies will be placed on the January Board Agenda for approval.

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Metzler and approval of all committee members,
policy 255 Educational Stability for Children in Foster Care will be retired upon recommendation
of PSBA.

The committee adjourned at 6:12 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES
December 11, 2023 — 6:12 PM
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Facility Committee members in attendance: Mr. Zimmerman, chair; Mr. Koennecker, and Mr.
Norris. Mr. Falgiatore was absent.

Other members present were Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Lusby, Ms. Metzler, and Ms.
Williamson. Also in attendance were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary, Dr. Leever, Superintendent, Mr.
Domowicz, Business Manager, Mr. Furlong, Assistant Business Manager, Mr. Fantazzi, Athletic
Director; and one visitor.

The committee discussed the changes since the October review with Architerra in the athletic field
renovations. On motion of Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Koennecker, the committee decided to move
ahead with the new cost estimate minus the new stadium threshold which is a cost of $110,580.
This will appear on the Board agenda in January.

Mr. Domowicz told the committee the rental for the Sr. High generator is $4,000 per month. It will
cost $15,000-$16,000 to repair the current generator and will take four months to get the parts. A
total of $34,000 has already been invested in previous repairs to the generator. A new generator
can be purchased for $52,000 and can be here in four weeks. On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second
by Mr. Norris the committee approved putting the generator purchase on the Board agenda in
January.

Mr. Domowicz is engaging McClure Company and EI Architectural Services to look at the repairs
needed for the water tank.

Mr. Domowicz reported the Jr. High boiler maintenance and the Jr. High pump repair has been
completed. The maintenance storage facility has been power washed and two exterior windows
replaced. He is getting estimates for the man door in the back.

There was discussion on retiring the underground oil storage tanks.
There was discussion to alleviate water problems in the Jr. High basement.

Mr. Domowicz announced the parking lot maintenance will wait until spring. The sidewalk
maintenance proposal is $19,000 to take care of all identified issues. On motion of Mr. Norris,
second by Mr. Koennecker the committee approved the sidewalk repair proposal be on the Board
agenda in January.

Mr. Domowicz reported the plaster is spidering and coming off the wall in the hallway by the
auditorium and the girls’ locker room. He is getting a proposal to have someone look at an 8’
section to determine the cause. This will be done over Christmas break.

The District has lawn equipment and other maintenance equipment that is no longer being used.
Mr. Domowicz is looking into having an auction of the excess equipment.



The committee discussed renting a box truck on an as needed basis for band and athletic needs.

The committee will tour the facilities in the future to be updated on repairs, maintenance, and
facility needs.

Mr. Domowicz is working with Denney Electric and PECO to replace florescent tubes at no cost
to the District.

The committee adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
December 11, 2023 — 7:00 PM
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee members in attendance: Mr. Norris, chair; Mr. Ganow, and Mr. Hurley.
Other members present were Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Lusby, Ms. Metzler, Ms. Williamson, and Mr.
Zimmerman. Also in attendance were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary, Dr. Leever, Superintendent, Mr.
Domowicz, Business Manager; and Mr. Furlong, Assistant Business Manager.

Mr. Domowicz and Mr. Furlong reviewed the year-to-date General Fund Budget comparison
with year-to date last year.

Mr. Domowicz reported the 2022-2023 audit is not complete. He is hoping to have the auditors
give an audit presentation at the February Board meeting.

Mr. Domowicz announced he is currently working on a software utilization comparison. He is
researching getting the financial and human resource systems bundled with our current student
information system, Powerschool. There is a one-time set-up fee that will pay for itself in 4.5
years.

Mr. Domowicz reported he is moving towards an electronic, one card system with Fulton Bank
to pay the bills. This will eliminate the current cost of approximately $7 per check for
processing.

The committee adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



TREASURER'S REPORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2023-2024

Cash Balance as of November 30, 2023 $ 2,406,896.31
Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 3,595,571.40

Other Receipts - (Rentals, Misc.) 1,030.00

Checking Account Interest 5,679.41

Transfer in from Investments 3,086,629.77 6,688,910.58

Total Available $ 9,095,806.89
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,167,673.08

Accounts Payable 4,715,018.85

Transfer to Investments 0.00 5,882,691.93
General Fund Cash as of December 31, 2023 $ 3,213,114.96
Investments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account $ 8,673,507.94

Beginning Balance Fuiton Money Market 32,086,629.77

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account 38,827.97

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 86,335.74

Net Transfers ($3,086,629.77)
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of December 31, 2023 $ 41,011,786.61

For the January 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending December 31, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Checking $3,213,114.96 3.35%  Fulton
Investment 8,712,335.91 5266% PSDLAF (MAX)
Investment 29,086,335.74 3.35%  Fulton Money Market
$ 41,011,786.61

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

Activity $ 150,843.51 3.35%  Checking

Cafeteria 187,986.23 3.35%  Checking

Capital Projects 2,460,466.29 5.280% PSDMAX

Capital Reserve 2,407,285.74 5.270% PSDLAF

Payroll 12,392.77 3.35%  Checking
$ 5,218,974.54

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of December 31, 2023



¥ Jo | abey

000
000
00’0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
00’0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000

o8y/dxX3 % QLA

LO1{1S10 TO0HJS VIYY VavHO.L00

1247
000

000
¥1°216'C
000

000

000

000

000
rLieb'e
£5'99
oL'szLL
9z'9er'Sl
98'698
000
8106819
L"'G69'GL
000

000
06'90€
9/°6le
000

000

000
£6°Sr9°LLL
LT8YL'8Y
000

000
00°005°2
000

000

000
Or'¥19'GY
000

29)y/dx3 QLA

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
20'e8s
el

P 88l
92685
S8'961
000
95'28Z'cL
8529S'€
000
000
000
96'SE
000
000
000
96'¥8.°GC
92°08¢E'8
00’0
000
00°0052
000
000
000
01°925'01L
000

ooy/dx3 A.LN

NV 218111 €20c/vLiLL

ONISILYIAQY 0VS

SNI 8vI7 IAILOWOLNY 225
1NINGINDI 40 TVLNIH chy
SOAS LNIVIN 8 SHIvVd3IY Oey
ALIDIMLOTI3 ¢

OAS TVYNOISS3404d H¥3HLO 0€E
H3IHLO - SOAS (43 Oud 62¢
S1I143N39 33A0TdWT ¥3IHLO 062
34134 40 1S0D Y04 9340 18¢
NOILdIYOS3dd SNI-3413S 94¢
34VO 3A3 FONVHNSNI-ATAS G2
IVLIN3A SONVINSNI-ATES 248
HLv3H 3N SNI-JT3S Lig
NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM 09¢
In 0sZ

gI4ENOD INIW3HILTY 0g2
AI4INOD ALHNOIS VIDO0S 02¢
FONVHNSNI NOILAIHOS3Hd 9i¢
FONVHNSNI TV JAT Sie

SNI NOILO3L0¥d INODNI vi2
JONVHNSNI 3411 €1¢
JONVHNSNI TVLN3A ZiZ
JONVHNSNI VYOI LLZ
SARVIVS AUVHOdWAL 281
SIARVIVS HVINO3Y 181
SARIVIVS TWOIY3TO ISL
SAPVYIVS AUVHOdNGEL 22l
SAVIVS AAVINOIY L2k
NOILVSNIdWOD TYNOILLIAAY 611
1NO 14O HNSNI NINAY 9L}
AOVE ANG NOILYOVA/AWILHAAO €L1
SARIVIVS AUVHOdNAL €L
SAVIVS HVINOIY LIL
IVOIROO31LVYO-NON 000

$3AJIAAIS GO0

uondussa,

Miene AT et

€20¢/1€/2) :aeq Jo-In)  $g02-£202 :1edA
LA0d3d SSOT ANV 1I40¥d IDIAUIS 4004



¥ Jo Z ebed

00°0
0o0Q

00°0
000

00’0
000
000

000
000
00°0
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
[o9udx3 % QLA

10141SI1d TOOHIS YVIAHV Vvd0.LO0

£€8'v89°L
£8°789°L
£8'789°L

000
000
000

00°0
000
000
000

(s¥'v65'96¥)
SH'v65°961
000

000

26°08Y

000

000
€0'951L'}
000
00'048'%
000

00°28¢

000
¥£°621'991
000

ov'6EY
62°LL6°0L
vL 192
000
sey/dx3 aLA

£9'28¢€
£9'18¢
£9°L8¢

000
000
000

000
000
000
000

(9L7122°26)
oL'bLLZT6
000

000
SLGPl
000

000
€0°951°)
000

000

000

000

000

8y LS'EZ
000

000
60'€L8
000

000

_ooudxa QI

£202/1€/21 ‘9¥eq HO-IND  $ZTOZ-EZOT 4B
L40d3Y SSOT ANV LI40¥d IDIANIS 004

:(ss01) 1 0ud
:9NUBAdY [e)o L

:(sso1) 1 woad
:asuadx3 jejoL

i(ss07) / 0Id
:asuadx3 jejoL

:(sso) 1 oud
:asuadx3 [ejoL

%000

%000

%000

0

0

0

SLINIWLSIANI NO LSAHILNI 0159
SLINIWLSIANI NO LSFHILNI
dX3 1A Joud punjay :Junod [esiy abelaay

IVOIHO093LYI-NON 000
dX3 JA Jold punjay
A HOINd ANNA4TA 3UNoY jealy abesaay

IN 0S¢

SAIYVIVS HV1NO3 L1
AT YA HORId NN
SIDIAYAS Q004 JUNoY [eay sbeieay

SHI4SNVYL ANN- 0£6
S3HNLIANIdX3 OSIN 068
$334 ®? S3ANA 018

ANIWIOV1d3d INFNINOT 094
av/9I-0 - dIND3 TVLIdVD 264

M3AN-dIND3 082

¥d3Q a004 A3aNN4 d34NON v
FHVYMLH0S TYNOILYONAZ 8v9
STvIIA0IY3d ANV SM008 09

SHOVNS P€9

S3ILIAOWWOO a31vNOJ €9

aood 0e9

NS F0IHIA -LNIVIW/HILO €19

S3NddNs L1g

S3AMddNS TvHIANIO 019

IASNIAdX3 YIINOD B TIAVHEL 085

ONIONIE ? ONILNIYd 086G
:o_ﬁ_._omcua!

Wv ZL:8biLL €202/vi/LL

0159

1665

0€LS

JUno2dY/|



¥ Jo ¢ abeqd

000
000

000
000

000
00'0

000
000

000
000

00°0
000

00°0
000

oeydx3 % ALA

10141810 TOOHOS VIYY YHvHO100

vE969°L
v€969°L
¥€°969°}

90°298'6
90°298'6
90°298'6

000
000
000

08'92¢
08922
08'9¢¢

000
00°0
000

00'0
00°0
00’0

€5°9LLVE
£5'9LLVE
£5°9LL'vE

o8u/dx3 QLA

0z'sz i(sso7) 1 oad
0z'se 1aNUAA3Y [ejoL
0z'se

%000
009189 i(sso7) /3yo1d
00°9180 I9NUIAIY [BIO L
00'918'9

%00°0
00'0 :(ss07) 1 youd
00°0 1anuaAay jejol
000

%00°0
000 :(ss07) / osd
00°0 :9NUBA3Yy [BlOL
000

%00°0
000 :(sso7) /u01d
000 19NUBABY jeI0L
000

%00°0
000 :(sso01) 1 yoid
000 19NUBAY [BJ0L
000

%000
S9°L19°0} i(sso7) /oid
§9°2299L :aNuUBAYY [ejoL
§9'2/9'01

%000
ooy/dx3 AW

WY ZL:8F:LL €202/vL/LL

dX3 YA HOIdd ANN43Y 1669
dX3 YA HOkid ANN43d 1669
SNOILINNA VIS 3uno) [eapy abelaay

SNOLLONNA TvIO3dS 0£99
SNOILLONNA VI23dS 0£99
17nayv :uno) |eajy abessay

11NAav 2299
1Inav 2299
1MV VIV :Juno) jealy abeisay

JLAVYD VIV 1299
ALAVI VIV 1299
-NON-STVS AIVA Uno) [eay abeseay

UNAWIFH-NON-STTVS Aiva 0299
YNAGNITY-NON-STTVS ATIva 0299
-S3TVS ATIVA :unoy |eajy ebesoay

1SVIMVIHEG-SITVS ATIva 2199
1SVDIv3ya-s3vs Alivad cl99
HOS-S31VS Allva 1unod jesjy abelsay

HONNT HOS-STTVS Aiva 1199

HONNT HOS-S3TvS ATIva 1199
NO 1S3IHILNI ;Juno |esy abelsay
:o._wnmhomwm_, WNoIJY|

£20Z/1€/Z) :93eA HO-IND  $Z0Z-EZ0T MBI
1¥0d3d SSOT ANV L140¥d 3JIANIS A00A



¥ Jo 1 @bed

000
000

000
000

00°0
000

000
000

000
000

00°0
00'0

000
000

[oaydx3 % a1A

10141S1d TO0HOS YUV Yuvd0.100

(e€°268'99)
S¥"v65'96Y
zi'L69'6Zy

000
000
000

§2°629'sve
§1°6Z9'sve
LTATA R 4

00°0
00°0
000

000
000
000

0£°09€°9E
0£°09¢€'9¢
0£°09€'9E

(61" 08t)
(6t"08P)
(6t7°08Y)

o0y/dx3 AlA

L medimia el shsaan

29°505'66
9211226
8e°LLL'161

000
000
000

¥6'260°'951
$6°260°951
$6'260'951

00°0
000
000

000
000
000

96°LLLLL
96°LLL)L
96°'L44°L)

000
00°0
000

sey/dxa QLW

i((ss07) 1 youd jelo) puel

:esuadx3 |ej0) puels
:9nuaAsy [eJOL puels)

i(sso7) /3u01d
19NUAAIY [B)O L

:(sso01) / oud
:3NU3AdY [B}0 L

(sso) 1 0ud
:9NUBAIY 30

:(ss01) / 1oid
I9NUBADY jeloL

:(sso7) /3y04d
:9NUAA3Y je)o)

:(sso1) /yo1d
:9NUSADY |ejoL

%00°0

%00°0

%000

%00°0

%00°0

%00°0

%000

WV ZL:8p'LL €20e/vLiLL

suoyeso iV
a3LvNOQ ANTVA :Junog [esy abesaay

ALIGOAWWOD A31VNOd ANTVYA €58
ALIQOWINOD a3LVNOQA ANTTVA €¢ess
MW SIIAISANS :IUNOYH B3y abeIoAY

HONNT 1IN S3IAISANS €58
HONNT XTIW salaisans L€G8
FILIY FUVHS ILVLS JUNoD ey sbeseny

1INOD 3113 FHVHS 3LVLS 0281
1INOO 34113 JYVHS JLV1S 1T4:72
? §S JUVHS ILVLS :JunoY [ealy abelaay

a3 B SS IUVHS JLV1S 0182

03N B SS JUVHS ILVLS 0L8.
1Junoy) [eay sbeioay

1SVAMVYIHG/HONNTINTIN 009L
LSVAMYIHS/HONNTIMTIN 0092
ANN43Y uno)) [ealy abesaay

anNN4d3y 2669

aNna3y 2669
YA YORI ANNITY :uno) [eal dbeseny
uonduasaq JUNo2JY|

£20Z/LE/C) 9yeq HO-IND  PZ0Z-CTOZ -1EDA
L30d3y SSOT ANV 1140¥dd JDIAUIS 004



140 | abeqd

LOIY1SId TO0HOS YIYY YHvYHO100

WV Ot:v#:L L €202/PLiLL

61°vS SZ'02e'seL’L vZ Zr9'vee'L VSPiG'8LL 0Q0°LES'8LY'E $Q0¢€| 10} Sjejo L
9z’ LEL (65'v0L°€) 65'¥SSSL 000 00°0S8°'LL S103rdO ¥3H.LO 008
0.°6G1 (£5'955'22) £€5°950'c9 000 00°005°0¥ Ald3d0Md 004
06°€S ¥0°L50'LS LZ'v8e'sl SL'80E LY 00°0S2'0LL S3INddNs 009
0L €1°882'L22 L2°28S'vLS 00°0Z¢E’L 00°191°€08 JIIAYIS A3SVHOHNd ¥3HLO 00§
+6°90L (51°802) €8°ChL zesob'e 00°000‘¢ OAS ALH3d0Odd A3asvHOHNd 001
259 99°'€e6'2L1 06°580°'62 prosy'es 00°005'022 HO31 ® 408d @3SvYHOYNd 00€
£0°LY 14°186'60€ 62°€59'G1Z 000 00°'5€9'G2S SLi43IN3g 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 002
Leop 8€°8ZS'GSY 29°219°20¢€ 000 00" Ly 'e9L SANVTIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3d 001

NOILYONAa3a TYNOILVYOOA 00€L

096 £r'856'€81L'S ZZ'SSE'SL0'Y GE°29¥°G80°L 00°L8.'v82'0L $00Z1 10} sfejol
12474 (0Z'6£9'9) 02'980°0L 00°ese 00°004'€ S103rd0 ¥3HLO 008
000 000008 000 000 007000'8 Ald3dOdd 002
99’ Lt 8L°9L8 LY zz'eey'ee 000 00°008°02 S3ANddNs 009
9,18 18981°Z¥2 Y2 OLV' 168 69°L99'v¥8 00°LEE'8/6'L 3OING3S AIASVYHIENd Y3HLO 008
81’68 [{ VR A A A +8'685'9 ZLi8L'e 00°000'GL OAS ALH3Ad0Nd a3sSvHOHNd 00v
65°9¢ 6£°662'285°2 12'989'652°) ¥€'65E'PEC 00082'2L0'Y HO3AL ® 40dd d3SvHOdNd 00€
LLat 8L 'vZy'L06 28°'€06'85. 000 00'82£'099°} S1143N39 TdNa TINNOSH3d 002

£6°2F LELSL'ELY'L €9°061'€90°L 000 00°Zre'9Lb'e SIHVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 00L
ANODIS/NINT 1T D0dd 93dS 0021

€S LY 00°LLOSLY VL $8'652'20.'8 91°001'8€S°L 00°296'G59'VZ S00LL 104 S[ejoL
000 00002 00°0 000 00°002 S1203rg0 9Y3H10 008
€081 (L2€22'2) 12°986'v1 00°L€S 00°00¢'8 ALlH3dOdd 002
G9'SS gz'6el'sel 05'615'0EL v Lov'ag 00°0LL'Z82 S3lNddNs 009
£8°86 €2°189'8¢2 8h'S6E' L0’ L 64°00€'0L'} 00°8.8'9v¥'Z ADIAY3S AISYHIHNd HIHLO 00§
08't6 L1'SSP'Y 052vL's2 £L°€09'LY 00°008'LL OAS ALHId0Yd AasvHIUNd 00F
0L'v6 00'12€6 09°L8Y' L9 0’ 26166 00000'9L1 HO3L ¥ 404d a3SVHOMNd 00€
19°9¢ LF6EL'VEL'S 65°LE1'186'C 000 00°225°L8L'8 S1143N3F8 1dINE TINNOSH3d 002

£8°C¢E 09°606'090'6 0r'z69'82Y'y 000 00'209'68F'€L SAHVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHIA 001
AHVYANOIIS/NI T ©0¥d D3 00LL

Pesn%  eouejeg seyydxg ouz BujpueIsing 19Bpng eung uopdposeq uncasy;

€Z0Z/LEIZL 40 SV
Papn|ou] seoueiqunoug  ANN4 TV¥INIO 01 - 0} :pund
AMVNNNS ayvod



2 1o gz ofieq

12144810 TO0HOS VIV vIVHOLD0

1909 8€°2eL'62S 1£'228'808 LE'ZreE'9 00°206'FvE’ L
06°29¢ (10'629'2) 10'629'E 000 00000'L
000 00°00¢ 000 000 00°00€

LE'66 69'689'} 00'899'6EZ LE'ZTro'E 00°006'v¥2
8€'191 (c0'682'L) £0'689'C 00°00. 00°001L'2
000 (L5'9L2'LY) 15°9L2'6€ 00°000'2 000

9Lz 09'696'85¢ 0Z'ZSP'e61l 000 00°8L¥'25Y
SZ'18 vi LZ0'PLE 95°Z91L'0€E 00°0 00'¥81'¥¥9
69°9¢ W1z9'LeL'L 81'G0E'€Z9 LL'119'92 00'89G°LLL')
859l (92°g91) 9L'G9L°L 000 00°000°L
000 (20'62£°2) L0'6L£'T 000 000

2912 ¥0'898'0 69'6Z8'L 11'99 00'06.'8
9p'SLL (22°Z8) 110°269 000 00°009

000 (00-052'28) 00'GLL'9 00'625'02 00'0

v9'0 v9'298'LLY 9€°/89'C 000 00°055°02¥
80'8Y £5°'L¥P'052 L'068°LET 000 00°'zee'z8y
98ty 0s'ove‘ L8y 0Z'68¥'9.8 00°0 00°9€€£858
11’89 29'88L°LLL L6'2LL'89€ Lyeze'y 00 ¥8L'tHS
88'zz 68'680'€ LL'PLE 000 00°000'%
olze ZZT6£9'061 8.°09£°06 00'0 00'000'182
81’61 92'L51'¥2 L2'029'L Lvzee'y 00°'000'0€
SE'90L (6¥'9ZE'v) a1 a 000 0068089
£8'6ZL (9Z'292'L¥) 9z'29r'c02 0070 00°669°L9L
[Pesn % CalLLER L oey/dxg ou3 Bupuesing leBpng jueuny

papn|ou| sesueiqunoul  ANNL TVHINIO 04 - 01 :pund

€202/1€/C) JO SV

AUVININNS QEvOd

WY Ot L L €202/PL/LL

$002ZZ 40} sjejoL

$103rg0 Y3HL0 008

ALYd3d0Odd 00L

S31NddNS 009

3DIAYRS AISYHIHN ¥FHLO 008
HO3AL ¥ 40dd A3SVHOHNd 00€
S1I43N39 TdW3 TINNOSHI 002
SAEYIVS-AHIS TINNOSH3d 001
NYLSNI"SIDIANIS LHOddNS 0022
S004Z 40} sjejol

$103rg0 Y3HL0 008

Ald3d0dd 004

S3INddNnsS 009

IDIAYES AISYHOUN YIHLO 00S
OAS ALd3d0dd asvHIuNd 00F
HO3L % 404d 3SVHOUNd 00E
S1143aN3g 1dNT TANNOSH3d 002
SAFVIVS-AMIS 1INNOSHId 001
S¥3Ad TidNd-Ad3S L30ddNS 0012
SQ0v) 104 S[ejoL

S3NddNsS 009

30IAY3S QISVHOUN ¥3IHLO 005
HO31 ® 408d d3sSvHOHNd 00€
SLI43aN3g 1dN3 TINNOSY3d 002
SAMVYIVS-AYAS TANNOSHIL 004
©0dd NOILONYLSNI ¥3H.LO 00¥)
uopduasag JUNoIdy:



L Jo g abed

LOIYLSIJ TO0HIS VIV VHvHOL00

4k 14 25'189'18¢ 98°290'SvE 29'690'ct 00'v18'8€L
85°G8S (0g°295'v1) 0S'Z6€'LL 08'vLL 00°000'€
000 00'000'Z 000 000 000002
SL'LL Sz'18S'Y £€6°216'9 Z8'¥6E'Y 00°006'SL '
6v'vL geveL'e L9'6i€'e 0070052 00°009'7)
00°0 00'000'9 000 000, 00°000'9
SLCLL (0o0L0'p) 00°0L0°2E 00°0 00°000°cE
8Z Ly perL8'22L 99'E6L0LL 000 00°890°€€2
9r'6€ 06'2.0'192 oLeLl'oLL 000 ooovz'Ler
L¥' v L6'GSY'L6€ 95°29€'€ET £GPV 00°0£0'S€ES
8EZYl (00'€0€) 00'810°} 000 00°SLL
000 (1g'sLy) 186y 000 000
ov'Ly GL'6.Z'S zLTe0'Y £9°9pL 0067004
00°0 00°00¢ 000 000 00°00€
000 00°052 000 000 00°0S.
06°L91 (00°210'8) 00°2pG'2L 00°00S'€ 00000°€L
vo'zy vE€2s'62Z1 99°0£6'€6 00°0 00'vS¥'€2e
85°0F £9'8C1'0L) LE°€2€'9LL 000 00208982
20'es TL'GEB'SIY' L L 1SP'SoV' L G5°800'0L 00°96€'196'2
96°ELL (Lz've20'e) [AFA TN 1 sozri'e 00°LOL'EY
LLpOL (92'¥6) 9z'+60'C 000 00'000'2
9g'LE 65°L86'GY o' viZ'8l L0'86L'C 0000029
182 €8'181'08 15°981'0F 09'8.6 00°096'LL
£9°29 9L'8¥6'L SeovL'e 67 LLG L 00'000'9
sz'es LL'LLS'LE ¥.°88€'20} SL'0VS'PS 00°005'881
06°1S 6’50865 98'v91L'68% 59°2£€'0 00'808't56
6v'LY L0°1S¥'9v8 £6'615'G0L 000 00°226'119'4
pesn % eauejeg _9oyydxg au3 Bujpuesing jebipng yueung

€20Z/LEITL 4O SY
papnjou| sedueIquINoUl  ANNA TVYENIO 01 - 0F :pung
AdYINNNS Qavod

WV OF:v¥:L L €208/PLILL

S00S¢ 104 s|ejoL

$103rd0 Jd3H10 008

AL¥3d0Oud 004

$3NddNs 009

JDIAYIS A3SYHIUN H3HLO 005
JAS ALY3dO¥Yd dasvYHOHNd 00¥
HO31 ? 40dd aSVHOuNd 00€
S1I143N349 1diN3 TaANNOSH3d 002
SAHYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 001
SSINISNG-SIDIAYIS ddNS 00SE
S00vZ 10} S[ejol

S103ra0 ¥3HLO 008

ALYIdO¥d 002

$3NddNS 009

30IAY3AS A3aSYHOHNd ¥3HLO 005
OAS ALHY3d0OYd Q3aSYHO¥Nd 00¥
HO31 *® 40dd GaSVHOHNd 00¢
SL1I43N3g 1dNT TINNOSHIAd 002
SV IVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
HLIV3H 2i18Nd-0AS ddNS 00¥¢
SQ0ET 10} S[ejoL

S.103rdo ¥3aHi10 008

Ald3dOdd 004

S3Nddns 009

30IANYES A3SVHOYNd YIHLO 005
OAS ALY3d0dd d3asvHOHNd 00%
HO31 '? 40¥dd A3aSVHIAUN 00€
S1143aN319 TdW3 13INNOSH3d 002
SIIVIVS-AUIS TINNOSHId 001

NINGV-S3JIAYES LH0ddNS 00€2
:o@@.owoﬁ junoday,




£ jo y abed

1O141S1d TOOHOS VIV vHvdOL100

000 00°286'vL 000 000 0028571
000 00°285'7} 000 000 00°285'vL
09'SS 71°€9€'6€9 9.L'v61'LL9 ol'LzL'eet 00'6.6'6EY'L
£8°064L (oe'e9e'y) 0€°€9L'Pp 000 00'00%

0 ot'L11°08€ (ri'684'9) 86°LL6'L 00°005'28¢
8 L) (ev'sLr'ezt) 18°GBP'GEE 29'¢z6'e8 00°000'562
LL'6S 16'6€L'61 €0°092'62 000 00°000'6¥
000 (zg'2€6'L) z8'.€6'L 000 000
96'6v€EL (00'86%'29) 05'1L2'se 0g'922'2¢ 00°000'S
LZ'pe 61'¥66'861 L8 LGP 0L 000 00°'ZSt'208
L1128 20'621°2€2 £6°L6V'ELL 00°0 00°£29'S0V
cr'Le 0L 144208 vS'798'09t' | 9E'€L6'092°) 00'609'0£S'E
000 (or'y) orv 000 000

£9'L £°2L5'061 000 L6°8PL'E 00'LeL'El
6.'96 0L'6v2'0L 6V'€60'9EY'L L8 POL'PEL'L 00'8¥1'SL2'E
000 00°000'2 000 000 00°000'2
1916 LE'ESE'P $9'902'7Z 86'61.L'6C 00°0v¥'6S
6t°LL £1°986'0v8 0L'v19'€68'L 11'881'000'} 00'68€°GEL'E
05'€52 (00'ges‘tL) 00°6ES'2 000 00°000°t
S8'6¢ LL'EY6'9Z 68'0V8'LL 000 00°062'vP
60°8Y eLYST'SLY 6L vvZLEe 80°G66'801 00v6¥'SL6
26'801 (16Le'8L) L'B9L'EZT 000 00705502
$9'Z8¢ (95'206'226) Ze€8LLTL ¥Z'9L¥'00L 00°262'G09
Lzee S0'€9€°699 05°L6v'L2) ab'2L€°'16) 00'8€2'886
LT 65'282'6€2 WrLL'061 000 00°Z0¥'62¥
S TATAY Z9v68'2Le 8€°€28'2Le 000 00'8LL'5¥9
Tenbwm SRS L) oey/dxy aua Sujpueising leBpng jusung

papn|ou] ssouesqunoug  ANN4 TvHINID 01 - 0} :pung

€202/1E/C) Jo SY

AUVINNNS QiivOod

WV OF ¥ L)L €202/vL/LL

S006Z 10j S|ejol

30IAE3S @aSVYHOUNC ¥3IHLO 005
SAJIAYIS 180ddNS YIHLO 0062
S008Z 104 S|2jol

$103rgq0 ¥3H10 008

ALY3d0Odd 004

S31NddNsS 009

JDIAYIAS ISYHOUNG Y3HLO 005
OAS ALY3d0OHd a3ISYHOUNd 00
HO3L ® 40¥d dasSvHOHNd 00€
S1I43INI8 TdNT TINNOSHId 002
SAVIVS-AYIS TANNOSHI 001
IVHLNIO-SOAS L30ddNS 0082
$00.2Z 10} S|ejoL

S.103rg0 ¥3H10 008

S31ddNS 009

IOIAYIS Q3SYHOINd ¥3HLO 005
OAS ALY3d0dd A3SYHOUNd 00¥
HO3AL ® 40dd g3svHIdNd 00€
S3ADIAYIS dSNVYL LNIANLS 00LC
S009Z 10} sjejol

S.103rg0 ¥3HLO 008

ALY3d0OHd 002

S31NddNsS 009

ADIAYIS AISYHOHNC HAHLO 005
OAS ALH3dOYd d3SYHOUN 00F
HO3AL ® 40dd @3sSvHOdNd 00E
S1143N39 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 00C
SIHVYIVS-AHIS TANNOSHId 001
SOAS LNV1d LNIVIN/JO 0092
:o._mn:._..umm;n_fa::w..mu&



£ Jo G abied 12141810 TOOHOS VINY YEVHOLD0 WV Ov:pb:iL L €202/PLILE

14414 S8'289'0pL'SE 62°108'852°Z¢ 98'9LL'9¥8'S 00°10Z'9V8'L9 sjejoL aumypuadxy
00'0 00°000'006 000 000 00'000'006 SQ0BS 10} SiejoL
000 00°000'006 000 000 00°000'006 $103rg0 H3H10 008
JAY3ISIY AYVLIOANE 0065

000 ¥2'896'048 (69'659'9.8) Sb'169'S 000 $008S 40} S|B)OL
000 (St'viz'e) 04220 S¥'169'S 000 HO3L ® J0¥d QISYHOHN 00€
00°0 6£'289'088 (6€'289'088) 000 00°0 S1I43N39 1dN3 TANNOSHIAd 002
LNNODOV ISNIJSNS 008S

S8zl (ot518°2) 9r'sL8'zL 00°0 00°000'0L S00ZG 40§ S|EIOL
S8zl (o¥518'2) 9r'SLe'ZL 00°0 00°000'01 SANNd 40 S3SN ¥IHLO 006
SUIISNVAL ANN4 0025

1821 00°001'220'S 00°00F'2h2 000 00°008'69.'S SQ0LS 10} siejoL
000 00°000'08Z'v 000 000 00°000'082'¥ SANN4 0 $3SN YAHLO 006
€96y 00°00t"2pL 00°00t'2hL 000 00°008'68%'L $103rg0 "3HLO 008
JONVNId B ONIdX3 ¥IHLO 00LS

000 (SL°6.¥°L) SL6LY' L 000 000 SQ0EE 4o} s|ejoL
000 (sL'6Lt'L) SL6LY'L 000 000 $3I1ddNS 009
S3DIAY3S ALINNININOD 00EE

15’08 LZ'L6L'G6Y 2Z'1SL'69S 15'69V'v8 00'8LO'0VL'L SQ0Z¢ 40} sjejol
S9'6L 15°0€0'sZ 85°66L'Y S8'616'L 00°0SL'LE $193rg0 H3HLO 008
alL'l 66'8¥0'vL (6z'62L'Y) 0€'086' 00°00€'vL ALY3dOHd 004
88'28 €9'zes'eL 60°208'8. 82°00Z'vL 00°006'S0} $311ddNS 009
0801 (ze'g8s'g) 80°LyL'9E v1'262'GE 00°€G1'99 32JIAYIS QISYHOIUNC HIHLO 005
$9'919 (zo'zas'ee) ZOTES'LE 00'0S5'Z 00°005'9 DAS ALY3d0dd Q3SYHOUNd 00¥
66°LS 00'922'8Y 00VLI8 LY 00°225'se 00'ZLL'9LL HO31 ? 404d a3SYHOHNd 00€
61Ty L1°0.E°081 £8°2rL'601 000 00°€LL'092 SLI43N34 1dW3 TINNOSHId 002
8E'LY 60°906'€82 16'€85'652 000 00°06%'6£S SV IVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 00}
S3LLIALLOV INJANLS 00Z€

iPosn % souejeg Jgydxg sug Buipursing j10Bpng jueung uopdisoseq JuUNoIdY.

€ZOZ/LEMTL O SV
papnjouj seoueIqwNouz  ANNH TVHIANID 01 - 0 :puny
ANVINNNS qyvod



/10 g ebed

10141S1d TOOHOS VAUV YIvd0100

WV OF:pb:LL €202/ LiLL

05'9¥ (00°259'0v6) (00°159'218) 000 (00°80£'85.'L) S00ZL 40§ S[R30 L
05°9¥ (00°259°0v6) (00°159'218) 000 (00°80€°85L L) TYORIODILYOI-NON 000
@3 1vi93ds s3laisans 00z

£6°Sk (Lr'0Z9'vLE'Y) (65'88.'799'€) 00°0 (00°60¢'6.26'L) S001L 10} S[E}OL,
£6'SY (Lr029'vLE'Y) (65'88L'799'¢) 000 (00'60%'6.6'2) TYOIH093LYD-NON 000
U340 2 LONYLSNI OISVE 0012

2,88 (€1°622'9L2) (£8'202'€6€) 000 (00°ze+'0.9) $0069 10} sjejol
000 00°002°} (00°002't) 000 000 OAS ALHIdO¥d A3SYHOUNd 00¥
r8s (e1-62¥'8L2) (£8°200'z68) 00°0 (00°zEY'029) TVOIHO9ALYD-NON 000
V201 NO¥L ASH ¥IHLO 0069

$8'86 (€8'0LL'D) (L1'621'65€) 000 (00°009'€9€) S0089 40} S[EYOL
58'86 (eg'0LL'p) (L1'62t'65E) 000 (00°009'€9€) IYOIHO9ILYI-NON 000
IJLVIGIWHILNI WOH AT 0089

8805 (00veL'vL) (00'992'51) 000 (00-000'0€) $00.9 40} S|ejO L
68°0S (00'veL'vL) (00"99z'sL) 000 (00°000'0€) TWOIHO093LYD-NON 000
1OV LN3ANLS WO AZY 0049

o8l SSLLL'OLE (65'21.2'169) 000 (00°000'G.4€) S00G9 10} S[eOL
o8l gg'LLL'0LE (55°212'169) 000 (00°000'G.LE) YOIHO9ILYD-NON 000
SLNIWLSIANI NO SONINYVA 0059

oz'es (9s'vr8'vs) (r¥'£59'65S) 000 (00°86¢'¥E9) SQ0P9 10} S|Ej0L
0z'8s (9g'v¥8'v2L) (v¥'£55'655) 000 (00'86€'€9) TWDIH09ALYD-NON 000
A1 S3XVL SAIININONINIA 00¥9

000 8’12 LE8 (av'vLz'2£8) 00°0 000 S00£9 40} 8[ej0L
000 8r'vLZ 268 (8v'riz'2e8) 0070 000 IVORHODALYDI-NON 000
L1STHALNI ? STLLTVNI 00E9

000 (85'598'8+9) 897668879 000 000 s0029 40} S|ejoL
000 (85°968'8¥9) 89°968'8Y9 000 000 TVYOIHdO93LYD-NON 000
SEXVL NO NIMVL 9S1a 0029

65°€6 (61°0L9°9L5'2) {(18°051'22.'9¢) 000 (00°19.'822'6E) S00}9 40} sfejoL
65°€6 (61'0L9°915°2) (18'051'222'0€) 000 (00°192'882'68) TYOIRIO9ILYI-NON 000
\ v313HL A9 Q3IAT1 SAXVL 0019

Pesn%  Soueled oeyidxg  ou3 Bujpueising 1e6png E»h:m y uoiduiaseq Junoday

€Z0Z/LEIZL 4O SV
papnjou| seoueiqunoul  ANNH TVAANEO 0L - 01 :pund
AAVINNNS QAdv0od



1 Jo ; abed

10141810 TOOHOS VIV VHVHO.100

000 zL892°2E (zrg9z'ee) 00'0 00°0

1£°08 (8829956 1L1) (91-0z6'z52'8P) 000 (00°6%5'60.4°09)
(e21) 81°265°G6.°0 (sz#rv'12L) SY'1L69°S 00°008°649'9
2LLe 20°0€1'5¥6°9Z T6°SY2 0882 LW'SZ0°LY8'S 00°LO¥'99}4'SS
9¢°08 (z1-09¢e'vee'LL) (ss'88L'S8.'8Y) 000 (00'6v5'60.2°09)
00°0 TL'897'2¢ (z2'892'2¢) 000 000

000 2L89T'eE (zs89z'z8) 000 000

08°0L (LL°4S6'Y) (62°2vv'S) 000 (00-00%'08)
0801 (L2 286'tY) (6Z'2v¥'s) 000 (00°00¥'09)
6€'L2 (65°028'056) (11'965'85€) 000 (00°91L1'60€"L)
6222 (65°028'056) (1°565'85E) 000 (00"9Lt'60E"L)
T8l (L2°9Zy'69L) (EL¥86°LLL) 000 (00°0LY'LY6)
1Z8L (Lz52¥'692) (eLv86'LLL) 000 (00°01¥' 116)
00°L¥ (06'9Z1'996'1) (0L 288'€vL L) 000 (00°+86°60.L'€)
00'L¥ (06'9Z1'996'L) (oL-L88'cviL) 000 (00'¥86'60L'E)
68121 02°292'6L (0Z'6¥.L'L6E) 000 (00°281'81€)
682l 02°292'6L (0z'6¥.'L6€) 000 (00°28v'81E)
96'62 (06°042'299) (01°£29'299'2) 000 {00°7v6'6Z8'E)
9662 (06°022°299) (01'£29'299'2) 000 (00°'¥¥6'628'e)
POSN % esuz|eg _oey)dx3 ou3 uipueising _3eBpng jueung

£20Z/LEIT) 4O SY
papnjou| saoueiqunoul  ANN4 TY¥INIO 01 - 0} :pund
ANVIWINNS ayvod

WV 0¥ F¥:LL €202/PL/LL

aNUBAdY J3Y)Q [E)OL

BNUAAJY [B)o1

aumipuadx3 Jayi0 [ejol
ainjipuadxg |ejol

s[e3oL g) pung

S[el0] 9NUIAdY

S0066 104 S[EI0L
IVOIHOO3LVO-NON 000
<0066> 0066

$0088 104 Sjejol
AVIIHOOILYI-NON 000
ISUNGWITY 1SISSY AN 0088
$00.8 40} s|ejol
IVOIJO93LVI-NON 000
H¥3SS3 - SLNVHDO 00,8

S00S8 404 s(ejol
VOIH4093LVO-NON 000
QIv-NI"SLINVHO LOIHMLS3Y 0058
S008. 104 sjejoL
IvOIHO0931LYI-NON 000

IN38 aIvd LS S3IaISaNns 008L
S00SZ 104 sjejol
IVOIHODILVYO-NON 000
SINVYO VilX3 0054

SQ0EL J0j S|2)0L
IvOIHO9DI1VYD-NON 000

SINSd d3-NON S3laisans 00€L
uondussag Junosoy,



JANUARY 2023

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND
General Fund
Cafeteria Fund

Capital Projects

Capital Reserve

Budget

AMOUNT

$  1,436,771.68

S 25,563.60
S 71,441.75
$ 53,188.81

$  1,586,965.84

YTD Exp

%

Fund 10

$ 59,627,792.00

S 22,258,801.29

37.33%



Cafeteria Fund
January 16, 2024

Payment #
9337
9338
9339
9340
9341
9342
9343

D0O00000015

Paymnt Dt
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023

Vendor Name
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC
DUTCHWAY HARDWARE
IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC
MJ EARL INC
MORABITO BAKING COMPANY
US FOODS

DFA DAIRY BRANDS

Description Of Purchase
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES
FOOD
MISCELLANEOQUS SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEOQOUS SUPPLIES
MISC SUPPLIES
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD

TOTAL

W 2 A B P BB Y B

Amount

1,426.26
94.55

11.69

471.42
199.80
226.38

18,857.19

4,276.31

25,563.60




Capital Project Fund
January 16, 2024

Payment # Paymnt Dt

201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
210
211
212

12/05/2023
12/05/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/16/2023
12/15/2023
12/20/2023

' 12/20/2023
01/05/2024

'WEST FALLOWFIELD TOWNSHIP

Vendor Name
ARCHITERRA PC
INTERFACE SERVICES
CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

'CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

'COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

FREY LUTZ CORPORATION
FREY LUTZ CORPORATION

WEST FALLOWFIELD TOWNSHIP
ARCHITERRA PC

Description Of Purchase
ATHLETIC PLANS PHASE 1
CARPET FOR OIS OFFICE
NPDES APP FEE
CONSERVATION DISTRICT SERVICE FEE
CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIER Il FEE
NPDES DISTURBED ACRE FEE
OHS REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT
PLC REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT

'STORMWATER ADM FEE

STORMWATER ESCROW
ATHLETIC PLANS PHASE 1

TOTAL

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Amount

729.73
12,241.49
500.00
1,550.00
1,000.00
200.00
24,800.00
24,800.00
450.00
1,500.00
3,670.53

71,441.75




Capital Reserve Fund
January 16, 2024

Payment #
208

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name

12/15/2023

LIBERTY DOOR SYSTEMS

Description Of Purchase
BLDG IMPROVEMENTS

Amount

$

53,188.81




General Fund
January 16, 2024

Payment# Paymnt Dt

192751
192752
192753
192754
192755
192756
192757
192758
192759
192760
192761
192762
192763
192764
192765
192766
192767
192768
192769
192770
192771

| 192772
192773
192774
192775
192776
192777
192778
192779
192780
192781
192782
192783
192784
192785
192786
192787
192788
192789

12/07/2023

' 12/07/2023

12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023

- 12/07/2023
| 12/07/2023
| 12/07/2023

12/07/2023
12/07/2023

' 12/07/2023

12/07/2023
12/07/2023

'12/07/2023
| 12/07/2023
| 12/07/2023
12/07/2023
' 12/07/2023

12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023

' 12/07/2023

12/07/2023

| 12/07/2023
| 12/15/2023
| 12/15/2023
- 12/15/2023
' 12/15/2023

12/156/2023
12/15/2023
12/156/2023
12/156/2023
12/156/2023
12/156/2023
12/16/2023
12/15/2023

Vendor Name
APPTEGY INC
BAZZ| BAT COMPANY LLC
BRIAN CROUSE
BRIAN LONDON

BRIAN WIGGINS
'CEDAR CREST H SCHOOL

CHARLES SNYDER
DREAMBOX LEARNING
DUTCHWAY HARDWARE
EDWARDS BUSINESS

'FRANK DANO

JAY GALLAGHER

'JOSH BOULTBEE

'KURTZ BROS

'LISA GRIEST

'MARPLE NEWTOWN H SCHL
'METCO

'ODP BUSINESS

'JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

PIPE DATA VIEW
POTTSTOWN WRESTLING

'PREMIUM POWER SRVCS
'SKILLS USA INC

STEPHEN DECATUR H SCHL

'JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

US FOODS

'VICKI ZURBRICK
21ST CENTURY MEDIA
'ALEN SECURITY

ATLANTIC TRACTOR LLC
AT&T MOBILITY

'AVON GROVE BOOSTERS
'BSN SPORTS LLC

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CM REGENT LLC

'COLLEGE BOARD
'COUNTRY CDJ
'CREST GOOD MFG

DALLASTOWN WRESTL

Description Of Purchase
TEC SUPPLIES
ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
'TECH FEES Call

'MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

'COPIER STAPLES

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

GENERAL SUPPLIES
TITLE Il PROF DEV EDUCATION SERVICE

'WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

GENERAL SUPPLIES -
CTE ANIMAL PLANT SCIENCE SUPP

'REPAIRS & MAINT - OIS EQUIP
'WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
'REPAIRS & MAINT - OHS EQUIP

PERKINS DUE AND FEES
WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

‘TECH ED SUPS, CTE MECH SYS TECH SUPS

FAM CON SCIENCE, HOME EC/CTE SUPS
PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY
BUSINESS-ADVERTISING

TECH SRVS REPAIRS/MAINT
REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP
OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD

PSAT INVOICE

VEHICLE REPAIR

PLUMBING SUPPLIES

WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
'$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Amount
14,112.50
160.00
266.00
266.00
194.00
400.00
194.00
21,627.00
621.69
64.20
97.00
97.00
194.00
235.00
4,992.00
325.00
28.90
697.23
258.86
'725.00
600.00
641.30
1,618.00
450.00
602.53
951.43
89.00
355.08
1,666.02
2,443 .43
8,543.73
400.00
9,112.54
12,986.13
5,374.83
725.76
2,040.90
778.59
120.00




General Fund
January 16, 2024

192790
192791
192792
192793
192794
182795
182796
192797
102798
192799
192800
192801
192802
102803
102804
192805
192806
102807
192808
192809
182810
192811
192812
192813
192814
192815
192816
192817
102818
192819
102820
192821
192822
102823
102824
102825
102826
192827
192828
192829

12/15/2023

' 12/15/2023

12/15/2023

' 12/15/2023

12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/156/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023

' 12/15/2023
' 12/15/2023

12/15/2023
12/15612023
12/16/2023
12/1512023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023

' 12/15/2023

12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/16/2023
12/16/2023
12/16/2023
12/16/2023
12/156/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023

12/22/2023

DAVE MILLER

'DENNEY ELECTRIC
DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET
'EDWARDS BUSINESS

'E.M. HERR FARM & HOME

ESI EQUIPMENT INC
FAITHFUL TRANSPORT
GDVDH CONFERENCE

GOVERNOR MIFFLIN WRESTL

H & L TEAM SALES
JONATHAN YODER

JOSEPH MOWDAY PAINTING
'KADES MARGOLIS

LANCASTER GENERAL
LEARNWELL SERVICES
LEBANON WRESTLING
LUCAS THOMPSON
MICHAEL SCHILPP

'MIKE NAGY
'PERKIOMEN VALLEY
'PMEA DISTRICT 12
'QUAKERTOWN WRESTL

RON SIMONETTI
ROSE TREE MEDIA S D
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

'SNYDER & MYLIN SEPTIC

SPRING GROVE WRESTLI
TELESYSTEM
TK ELEVATOR

TOM HERR
‘TOM HILLEN

TYRONE THOMAS

'US FOODS

'VERIZON WIRELESS
'WARD'S SCIENCE
'XEROX CORPORATION

PA DEPARTMENT OF ED
21ST CENTURY MEDIA
ALPHABET SIGNS
ANDREW KOEHLER

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
MAINT/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

'HOME EC/CTE SUPPLIES
'COPIER

ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
HOMELAND SECURITY EQIP PERKINS
TRANSPORTATION

'CONFERENCE

WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
JH BOYS BASKETBALL UNIFORMS

'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL

PAINT HS STAIRWAY

CBIZ Fees

ATHLETIC TRAINING SERVICES

SP ED HOSPITAL TUTORING
WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

CTE ANIMAL PLANT SCIENCE SUPP
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
'WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
'BAND FEST REGISTRATION

WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
SP ED TRANSPORTATION
OPER/MAINT-MS MAINT SUP
PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL
WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
OFFICIALS - JH GIRLS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL

OFFICIALS - JH GIRLS BASKETBALL

HOME EC/CTE SUPPLIES, FACS
OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
JR HIGH SCIENCE SUPPLIES

'COPIER LEASE/RENTAL
TITLE | REVENUE

ADVERTISING
HOMECOMING BANNERS
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

97.00
308.40
718.04
187.86
912.00

30,654.00

11,980.32
109.00

75.00
2,128.00
97.00
3,625.00
6.00
3,646.00
137.25
160.00
144.00
97.00
97.00
60.00
210.00
180.00
97.00 |

16,571.36

490.32

1,195.00
125.00
1,984.02
3,148.55
84.00
97.00
84.00
1,119.88
3,040.27
329.99
1,805.22
4,002.00
112.52
2,152.95
169.00




General Fund
January 16, 2024

192830
192831
192832
192833
102834
192835
192836
192837
192838
192839
192840

192841

192842
192843
192844
192845
192846
192847
192848
192849
192850
192851
192852
192853
192854
192855
192856
192857
192858
192859
192860
192861
192862
192863
192864
192865
192866
192867
192868
192869

12/22/2023

| 12/22/2023
| 12/22/2023
| 12/22/2023

12/22/2023

12/22/2023

12/22/2023
12/22/2023

12/22/2023

12/22/2023

| 12/22/2023
| 12/22/2023
| 12/22/2023

12/22/2023

1 12/22/2023

12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023

' 12/22/2023
' 12/22/2023
| 12/22/2023

12/22/2023

1 12/22/2023
1 12/22/2023
1 12/22/2023

12/22/2023
1212212023
12/22/2023

1 12/22/2023

12/22/2023

' 12/22/2023

12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023

12/22/2023
' 12/26/2023

ANDERSON AUTO REPAIR

'AQUAFLOW PUMP & SUPPLY
'ANDREW ASHTON
'BRIAN LONDON

CARL BEHM

'CHARLES SNYDER
'CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON
'CINDY KRUSE CONSULT
'CREST GOOD MFG

'DENNEY ELECTRIC

'DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET
'FP FINANCE

'GREG GEIST

GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE
IN A HEARTBEAT LLC

'J BRADLEY LANDIS

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECT
JOSH BOULTBEE

'KADES MARGOLIS

KEYSTONE CHAPT FIRE SRVC

'LITITZ SIGNS

LNP MEDIA GROUP INC
M&B ENVIRONMENTAL

'MARK LOVETT
'MIGUEL TIRADO
'OCTORARA K-6 PTO

ODP BUSINESS
PAULA KATCHMER
PET EMERGENCY ACADEMY

'PIXEL PRESS TECH
'PREMIUM POWER SRVCS

PRESSLEY RIDGE
PRINTA SYSTEMS

'SCOTT HADEN
'SCREENCASTIFY LLC
‘TOM HERR

T P TRAILERS INC

'UPPER DAUPHIN AREAH S
'WEST CHESTER AREA S D
'CHES CO HEALTH DEPT

OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP

'FILTERS, ETC
'PAYROLL ADJ
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

‘TITLE Il PROFESSIONAL ED SERVICES
'PLUMBING SUPPLIES

MAINT/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

'CTE DIRECTOR BREAKFAST
'MONTHLY LEASE
'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS

'CTE CHLDCARE/CULIN/DUES/FEES

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
REPAIRS & MAINT - OES EQUIP

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

CTE HOMELAND SECURITY DUES/FEES
ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

ADVERTISING

CONTRACT & SERVICE

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

REIMBURSEMENT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICIALS - JH GIRLS BASKETBALL
CTE ANIMAL PLANT SCIENCE DUE/FEES
TECH FEES C&l

'GENERATOR RENTAL

AIDE SERVICES
GRAPHIC ARTS SUPPLIES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

TECH FEES C&l
PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BOYS BASKETBALL

'MAINT/RENTAL
'WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
‘TUITION-VOC ED PMTS

OPER/MAINT-DUES/FEES

1,096.15
78761
203.01

97.00
169.00
169.00

97.00

17,100.00

1,798.48

2,018.84
548.44
115.00

97.00
7,382.44
1,100.00

97.00
1,144.04

97.00
6,787.01

25.00
135.85

1,202.68

8,161.65

97.00

72.00
442,65
640.42

65.00
299.70
150.00

5,250.00

8,580.00
150.15
169.00

2,788.00
234.00
335.00
100.00

2,351.90
500.00




General Fund
January 16, 2024

192870
192871
102872
192873
102874
102875
192876
192877
192878
192879
102880
192881
192882
102883
102884
192885
192886
192887
102888
102889
192890
192891
192892
192893
192894

102896
192897
192898
192899
192900
192901
192902
192903
192904
192905
192906
102007
192908
192909

192895

12/26/2023
12/29/2023
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024

' 01/05/2024
- 01/05/2024

01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024

' 01/05/2024

01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024

' 01/05/2024

01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024

' 01/05/2024

01/05/2024
01/05/2024

TRIAD LIFTS LLC

'KADES MARGOLIS
'A&A MACHINERY MOVING

ADRIAN BEILER
CARL BEHM
CINTAS

CM REGENT LLC
DAN MENTZER

'DARRIN SMITH
DAVISBETHT

DAVE KMIECIK

'DELAWARE ELEVATOR INC.
'DENNEY ELECTRIC

DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET
ECONOMY GLASS
EDWARDS BUSINESS

ESS NORTHEAST LLC
JACKSON CREEK LLC

'JAMES FRETTS
'JEFF ERISMAN

JEFFREY HOSTETTER
JEFFREY WILDER
JONATHAN YODER
KAUFFMAN GAS
LANCASTER GENERAL
LISA GRIEST

NOAH WEDDIGEN
ODP BUSINESS

'JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

PARKESBURG AREA BUS
SAMUEL & MAXINE LONDON
SCHOOLS CUBED
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
STEWART BUSINESS

'JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

TOM HERR

TRIAD LIFTS LLC
TYRONE THOMAS
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX FINANCIAL SRVS

ELEVATOR KEYS & SWITCHES

'CBIZ Fees

WAREHOUSE RENTAL

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL
OPER/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL
BENEFIT REFUND

'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL

REPAIRS & MAINT - JHS EQUIP
MAINT/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

'HOME EC/CTE SUPPLIES
‘DO PASS THROUGH WINDOW

LEASE/COPIER RENTAL

'PROF ED SERV

TAX REFUND

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL
PROPANE

MED REQ/HR

TITLE Il PROF DEV EDUCATION SERVICE

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

'GENERAL SUPPLIES
'CTE ANIMAL PLANT SCIENCE SUPP

ADVERTISING CTE PROGRAMS GENRL
TAX REFUND

LOCAL REV FOR OPEB
OPER/MAINT-HS MAINT SUP
GENERAL SUPPLIES
OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL
ELEVATOR SERVICES AGREEMENT
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL
COPIER LEASE/RENTAL
SERV/RENTAL AGREEMENT

LR AR = A < I 2 D RN - B A R AR <2 A - A - T - A 2 = A - A - R < A R R A I A 2 T A - A S - R - N Y 7 S Y O Y S Y Y A . U T I 2 N

3,651.41
6.00
624.00
97.00
97.00
81.48
5,363.81
97.00
97.00
2,344.50
169.00
341.00
1.141.70
682.09
6,219.00
2,108.83
10,576.73
390.17
72.00
169.00
97.00
97.00
218.00
136.59 |
723.00
4,992.00
72.00
215.50
178.92
350.00
4189
19,500.00
1,346.56
426.00
520.26
218.00
2,180.00
72.00
2,803.37
474.68




General Fund
January 16, 2024

D00000300

D00000300 |
D00000301 |
D00000301

D00000301
D00000301
D00000301
D00000301

D00000301

D00000301

D00000301 |
D00000301 |

D00000302

D00000302 |

D00000302
D00000302
D00000302

D00000302

D00000302
D00000302

D00000302
D00000302

D00000303
D00000303
' D00000303

D00000303
D00000303
D00000303
D00000303 |
D00000303
D00000303 |
D00000303 |

D00000304
D00000304
D00000304

D00000304
D00000304
DO0000304

D00000304
D00000304

12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
CClu

'DAVCO ADVERTISING INC
'DEL CO PUB SCHL HEALTH

DELTA DENTAL

'FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC

FREY LUTZ CORP

‘GAP POWER
'GRAYDUS CHARLES

HCSG

'HOWETT'S SCREEN PRINT
'IND BLUE CROSS

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

'STEVEN A LEEVER
'MARTIN HELENA T

MUSIC & ARTS CA DEPT

'NATIONAL VISION
'ORNER'S LANDSCAPES

PECO

'PETROLEUM TRADERS

SAMANTHA PITTMAN

'TANNER FURNITURE

TOWN SERVICE CENTER
ALAN MCILVAIN COMPANY
ALTHOUSE TRANSPORT
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

'CBIZ PAYROLL INC
Cclu
'DELTA DENTAL

EVANS SANDRA
GREGORY FANTAZZ!

'AMANDA FRATERMAN
'FREY LUTZ CORP

GENERAL HEALTHCARE
HARDY JiLL

HCSG
'HODOROVICH DARREN
'IND BLUE CROSS

LIBERTY DOOR SYSTEMS
MUSIC & ARTS CENTER

HOME EC/CTE SUPPLIES
3RD QTR OCCED
DISCIPLINE FORMS

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

SCIENCE SUPPLIES

'REPAIRS & MAINT - OES EQUIP

EQUIPMENT - NEW
REIMB TRAVEL

JANITORIAL/CUSTODIAN SERVICES

'CHEERLEADING SUPPLIES
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
OPER/MAINT-HS MAINT SUP
REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

RIEIMB TRAVEL/CONF

SR HIGH CHORUS- MUSIC

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS

LANDSCAPING SERVICES
ENERGY

DIESEL FUEL

REIMB TRAVEL/CONF
CLASSROOM FURNITURE

OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP

JR HIGH TECH ED SUPPLIES
‘TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER
TECH SRVS SUPPLIES

MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED

'PCA/BCBA

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

REIMB TRAVEL/CONF
LEARNING SUPT - TRAVEL
'PIPE INSULATION (PLUMBING)
PCA

'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

'JANITORIAL/CUSTODIAN SERVICES

'REIMB SUPPLIES
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
JH DOORS

BAND EQUIPMENT

aawmwmmmenmeaeameeeﬁmmmmmeﬂeﬂ;mmmmemm@mmm{mmeﬁmeﬁmm

641.99
206,172.90
349.00
140,516.49
4,046.60
148.09
'853.50 |
218.95
910.11
760.50
1,302.69
27,410.46
1,654.46
54.68
59.16
39.00
858.40
10,390.00
19,146.99
22,590.58
587.88
8,591.70
174.71
1,925.90
25,500.84
6,708.49
42517
23,121.02
1,209.30
52.40
81.22
223.40
2,252.00
40,859.70
130.35
64,717.17
61.26
58,469.79
8,851.83
1,607.30




General Fund
January 16, 2024

D00000304
D00000304
D00000305
D00000305
D00000305
D00000305

D00000305

D00000305

D00000305
D00000305
D00000305 |

D00000305
D00000306
D00000306
D00000306
D00000306
D00000306
D00000306

DO00000306 |
D0O0000306

D00000306
D00000306

D00000307
D00000307

D00000307
D00000307
D00000307
D00000307
D00000307
D00000307
D00000307
D00000307
D00000308
D00000308
D00000308
D00000308
D00000308

DO0000308

D00000308
D00000308

12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
1212212023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
121222023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/26/2023
12/29/2023

NRG BUILDING SERVICES

'OASD

PECO

PETROLEUM TRADERS
SIGNAL 88 LLC

LISA STEINER
SUBURBAN TESTING
THOMSON REUTERS
TSA CONSULTING
WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY
3B SERVICES INC.
ALTHOUSE TRANSPORT

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AUSTILL'S REHAB SERVICE

CCRN ED & BEHAV SUP
CRITICARE HOME HEALTH
DELTA DENTAL

ROBERT S DOMOWICZ

DRC
'FREY LUTZ CORP

GAP POWER

GENERAL HEALTHCARE
GRAINGER

IND BLUE CROSS
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
LAULETTA PATRICK
MAZZAGATTI SANDRA
MUSIC & ARTS CA DEPT

'OASD - CAFE

PECO

PETROLEUM TRADERS
SAMANTHA PITTMAN
PROASYS INC

SDIC

'PAULA A SPICHER

SWIFTMD
TALLEY MATTHEW
KELLY L WETZEL

CClu
'CBIZ PAYROLL INC

REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP

‘Due from Cafeteria Fund /Healthy Snack-Refunded

ENERGY

FUEL

SECURITY SERVICES

REIMB STUDENT REWARD

MAINT. WATER TESTING/SUPPLIES

'ONLINE/SFTWR SUB CHARGES

Tax Shelter Annuity Payable

'EQUIP REPAIR CTE HSPS

REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP

2023-24 TRANSPORT CONTRACT

TENNIS NETS

OT/PT SERVICES

EDUCATIONAL & BEHAVIORAL SUPPORTS
SUBSTITUTE NURSE

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

INST/CURR DEV POSTAGE

JHS TEACHER LOUNGE HVAC
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/RENTALS
PCA

GENERAL SUPPLIES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES

REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

REIMB SUPPLIES
INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC SUPPLIES
REFRESHMENTS

ENERGY

FUEL

REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

WATER TREAMENT CHEM/SERVICE
Employer Share W/C

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
MEMBERSHIP FEE VIRTUAL/TELE DOC
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

CAREER ACADEMY
MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED

AN A B = AU A - A - N - 2 R = A I - A R - A R A I < R < R A = A A I R AR IR R R R R R AR I A W

1,840.49
2,000.00
1,049.30
1,400.36

18,781.68
68.82
265.00
263.67
54,038 .68
167.15
1,020.00
308,998.94
971.22
11,109.91
32,678.25
4,380.50
8,847.40
169.82
500.00
8,402.50
719.00
19,010.25
1,135.02
31,391.83
250.50
115.28
161.40
132.00
4,816.00
39,816.43
1,015.29
147.51
1,215.00
17,677.28
1,050.00
849.15
445.00
50.44
383,593.64
42517




General Fund
January 16, 2024

D00000308
D00000308
D00000309
D00000309
D00000309
D00000309
D00000309
D00000309
D00000309
D00000309
D00000309
D00000309
D00000310
D00000310
D00000310
D00000310
D00000310
D00000310
D00000310
D00000310
D00000310
D00000310
D00000311
D00000311
D00000311
D00000311
D00000311
D00000311

12/29/2023
01/05/2024
01/06/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/06/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024
01/05/2024

TSA CONSULTING

3B SERVICES INC.
'ALTHOUSE TRANSPORT

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
CClu

DEL CO PUB SCHL HEALTH
DELTA DENTAL

FREY LUTZ CORP

'GAP POWER
'GRAINGER
'HODOROVICH DARREN

IND BLUE CROSS

'DOROTHY LOMBOY

MARTIN HELENA T
MURDQCK TARA

MUSIC & ARTS CA DEPT
OASD - CAFE

'PECO
'PETROLEUM TRADERS

SAMANTHA PITTMAN
PRECISION FIRE PROTECT

'RESCHINI AGENCY INC

RISCH WENDY
SAGE TECHNOLOGY
SMART SOURCE LLC

'STOLTZFUS FEED
‘U S SUPPLY COMPANY

WINDLE'S WATER WORKS

403B/ROTH/457B

'REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP

CONTRACTED CARRIER

'INST/CURR DEV- SUPPLIES

OT/PT SERVICES
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/RENTALS
SUPPLIES

REIMB SUPPLIES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
REIMB SUPPLIES

REIMB CTP-Animal-PlantScience Supply
REIMB SUPPLIES

INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC SUPPLIES
SNACK TICKETS

ENERGY

'FUEL
'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
REIMB HEALTH SUPPLIES

TECH SRVS-TECH SRVS

2023 TAX FORMS

CTE ANIMAL PLANT SCIENCE SUPP

'MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

WINDLES WATER
TOTAL

8
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

54,853.31
1,489.52
32,169.43
5,325.74
59,847.36
161,509.75
4,023.90
2,829.67
200.00
1,062.88
49.10
94,041.57
29.47
173.48
237.60
78.40
13.00
14,202.17
2,045.25
14311
1,000.00
34,665.75
21.66
4,094.00
201.37
262.85
183.96
157.50

1,436,771.68




Cardmember Services

January 16, 2024
Payment # Payment Date VendorName Description Amount

192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES ~STAFF RELATIONS-ADVERTISING - TAX REFUND $  (196.55)
192784 = 12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES HOME DEPOT, TURKEY HILL, NEW ENT STONE 'S 2,669.32
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES PASQUALES, WAWA - COMP PLAN REFRESHMENTS  $  221.18
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES ASBO, PASBO $  560.00
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES AVERY PRODUCTS '$ 53.00
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES PASBO $  849.00
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES PA FBLA $  600.30
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES AQUA, DUBIA $  333.78
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES THE PENN STATER HOTEL S  843.60
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES FBLA $ 52800
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES KONA ICE, PIZZA VILLA, LIMESTONE- STUDENTREWARD  §  936.60
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SCHOOL PRIDE LTD $ 35.00
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  FITNESS PLUS EQUIPMENT $ 65.06
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES WAWA, COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT $ 1,410.92
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES GROFF & GROFF LUMBER $  338.20
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES LIMESTONE PIZZA, PIZZA VILLA - STUDENT REWARD  $  270.48
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'HOME DEPOT $ 42.49
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES KIDS DISCOVER $ 13167
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES PIZZA VILLA - WORKING LUNCH $  103.44
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SP WOODBURN PRESS $ 57.60
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES PIZZA VILLA, LIMESTONE PIZZA - STUDENT REWARD  $ 62.38
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES BEST WESTERN $  288.50
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES GBC ARDEN STUDIO $  110.00
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES IMSE 60.00
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES HEGGERTY.ORG $  672.84
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS $ 5.25
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES AMAZON - AUDIBLE $ 8.43
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES CHEWY.COM $ 87.00
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES COUNTY OF CHESTER $  103.30
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES PA ASCD, ASCD MEMBERSHIP, ROSENPUBLIS $  193.34
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SERP INSTITUTE (TRAINING) $  840.00
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES DR CAROL TOLMAN $  270.44
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES ROSEN PUBLISHING $  136.80
192784 = 12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES RSS.COM $ 4.99
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES AMAZON(MUSIC/APP), COMPTIA TESTOUT $  229.99
192784  12/15/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SHEETZ $ 59.78

' ' TOTAL $ 12,986.13




112/24, 9:32 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 800 Operations

Title Suicide Awareness, Prevention and Response
Code 819

Status First Reading

Purpose

The Board is committed to protecting the health, safety and welfare of its students and the
school community; promoting healthy development; and safeguarding against the threat
or attempt of suicide. This policy supports the provision of a comprehensive district program of
education, training and resources designed to promote school connectedness and
behavioral health, and prevent suicide.[1][2][3]1[4]1[5][6]

Authority

The Board directs the district to provide education on youth suicide awareness and prevention;
methods of prevention, intervention and response to suicide attempt or suicide; and reporting
procedures.[11[2]1[3]1[41[5][6]

The district is committed to providing access to age and developmentally-appropriate
youth suicide awareness and prevention supports and resources to all district students,
without bias or discrimination.[2][3]

The district shall notify employees, students and parents/guardians of this policy and shall post
the policy on the district’s website.[1]

Definitions

Behavioral health - the emotion, behaviors and biolegy related to a person's mental
well-being, their ability to function in everyday life and their concept of self.

Behavioral service providers - include, but are not limited to, state, county or local
behavioral health service providers, crisis intervention center or psychiatric hospital.
The term includes a private service provider which contracts with a state, county or
local government to act as a behavioral health agency.[4][7]

Bias - the attitudes or beliefs we have about a person or group that affect our
understanding, actions and decisions in a conscious or subconscious manner.[4]

Individualized Management Plan - a plan developed for a student who is referred to
the threat assessment team that documents the concerns that brought a student to the
team’s attention, as well as the resources and supports a student might need based on
the information gathered during the assessment. The Individualized Management Plan
is developed primarily for documentation and communication purposes.[4]

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 1/9



1/12/24, 9:32 AM BoardDocs® PL

Postvention - a multi-component crisis response to provide support, promote healing
after a tragic loss and to minimize risk of contagion after a suicide.

Prevention - refers to efforts that seek to reduce the factors that increase the risk for
suicidal thoughts and behaviors and increase the factors that help strengthen, support
and protect the behavioral health and wellness of individuals.

Protective factors - refer to characteristics associated with a lower likelihood of
negative outcomes or that reduce a risk factor's impact. Protective factors may be seen
as positive countering events.

Resilience - the process of adapting well in the face of adversity, trauma, tragedy,
threats or significant sources of stress, or "bouncing back" from difficult experiences.

Risk factors - refer to characteristics at the biological, psychological, family,
community or cultural level that precede and are associated with a higher likelihood of
negative outcomes, including suicide.

Safety Plan — an agreement developed between the student, parent/guardian,
appropriate team members and behavioral health professionals, following a suicide
screening or assessment, that documents communications, conveys an understanding
of the seriousness of the student’s distress and provides a set of skills and resources
the student can use in a crisis.

School connectedness - the belief by students that adults and peers in the
schoel district care about their learning as well as about them as individuals.

Seheel Eistrict personnel - include, but may not be limited to, admlnlstrators, teachers,

strici-based behavioral health professionals (e.g., seheeol district counselor,
¢t psychologist, seheel district social worker), paraprofesswnals, support
staff, coaches, bus drivers, custodians and cafeteria workers.

Self-harm - behavior that is self-directed and deliberately results in injury or the
potential for injury to oneself. Self-harm behaviors can be either suicidal or
nonsuicidal.

Suicide - death caused by self-directed injurious behavior with intent to die as a result
of the behavior.

Suicide attempt - a potentially self-injurious behavior for which there is evidence that
the person had at least some intent to kill themselves.,

Suicide threat - a verbal or nonverbal communication that an individual intends to
harm themselves with the intention to die but has not acted on the behavior.

Threat assessment — a fact-based process for the assessment of and intervention with
students whose behaviors may indicate a threat to the safety of the student, other
students, sehoel district employees, sehoeol district facilities, the community or others.
[4]

Warning signs - evidence-based indicators, often observable, that someone may be in
danger of suicide, either immediately or in the very near future.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee, in collaboration with designated
schoeeol district personnel, shall develop administrative regulations regarding the
district’s protocols for response to suicide threats, suicide attempts and suicide.

Guidelines

https://go.boarddocs.com/pal/octo/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/9



1/12/24, 9:32 AM BoardDocs® PL

SUICIDE AWARENESS AND PREVENTION EDUCATION[1]

Suicide Awareness and Prevention Education for Students

Students shall receive age and developmentally-appropriate, student-centered lessons on
the importance of safe and healthy choices, coping strategies focused on resiliency, how to
recognize risk factors and warning signs, as well as help-seeking strategies for self or others,
including how to engage seheel district resources.

These lessons shall be integrated into the curriculum of health classes and other
classes as appropriate. The lessons may be taught by health and physical education
teachers, classroom teachers, student services staff or community service providers.

{ } Programming related to suicide prevention shall be delivered in small group or
classroom settings; not in a large group or auditorium setting.

{x } District staff shall provide resources and access to counseling staff for students
participating in programming, who may struggle with the topic of suicide prevention.

Lessons shall contain information on comprehensive health and wellness, including
emotional, behavioral and social skills development by:

1. Informing students about broader behavioral health issues such as depression and
substance use, as well as specific risk factors, protective factors and warning signs for
suicide,

2. {x } Encouraging students to seek help for themselves or their peers, including when
concerns arise via social media or other online forum, and to avoid making promises of
confidence when they are concerned about the safety of a peer or other individual.

3. {x } Adhering to safe and effective messaging guidelines, while avoiding graphic
testimonials and including research-based suicide prevention resources.

4. {x } Promoting a healthy school climate where students feel connected to and can identify
trusted adults in the building.

5. {x } Providing local, state and/or national resources for seeking help.

Suicide Awareness and Prevention Education for Seheel District Personnel

All sehoeol district personnel shall receive written information about the district’s protocols
for suicide awareness and prevention, including risk factors, warning signs, response and
communication procedures, referrals and resources.

{ } School/personnel shall also receive information regarding strategies to enhance
protective factors, resilience and school connectedness.

As part of the district’s professional development plan, professional educators in

sehoet district buildings serving students in grades six (6) through twelve (12) shall participate in
a minimum of four (4) hours of youth suicide awareness and prevention training every five (5)
years.[1][8]1[9]

{x } The district shall make required training and refresher training available on an
ongoing basis, so that educators may fulfill training requirements throughout the
required timeframe.

{x } The district may also require training of professional staff in grades K-5, as well
as ancillary seheel district-wide staff, and may increase the training requirement.

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board .nsf/Private ?open&login# 3/9



1/12/24, 9:32 AM BoardDocs® PL

Scheool District safety and security training for employees may include suicide
awareness.[9]

Additional professional development in suicide risk screening and/or assessment and crisis
intervention shall be provided to specialized staff and sehest district behavioral health
professionals such as seheet district crisis response/intervention team members, threat
assessment team members, designated administrators, seheet district counselors,
sehoel district psychologists, seheel district social workers and sehest district nurses.

{ ¥ Resources for Parents/Guardians

{ } The district shall provide parents/guardians with resources including, but not limited to,
health promotion and suicide risk, including characteristics and warning signs, and information
about local, state and national behavioral health resources.

METHODS OF PREVENTION[1]

The district shall utilize a multifaceted approach to suicide prevention which integrates
sechoeet/district and community-based supports.

The methods of prevention utilized by the district include, but are not limited to, education,
training and awareness; early identification and support for students at risk; and delegation of
responsibility for planning and coordination of suicide prevention efforts.

Information received in confidence from a student may be revealed to the student’s
parents/guardians, the building principal, the threat assessment team and/or crisis
response/intervention team or other appropriate authority when the health, welfare or safety
of the student or any other person is clearly in jeopardy, in accordance with applicable law,
regulations and Board policy.[4][10][11][12]{13][14][15]

Suicide Prevention Coordinators
District-Wide -

A district-level suicide prevention coordinator shall be designated by the Superintendent or
designee. This may be an existing district employee. The district suicide prevention coordinator
shall be responsible for planning and coordinating implementation of this policy.

Building-Level -

Each building principal shall designate a school suicide prevention coordinator to act as a point of
contact in each school for issues relating to suicide prevention and policy implementation. This
may be an existing district employee.

{x }, who may also be 2a member of the threat assessment team.[4]

Early Identification Procedures

Early identification of individuals with warning signs or suicide risk factors that appear to
adversely impact the student is crucial to the district’s suicide prevention efforts. To promote
awareness, seheel district personnel, students and parents/guardians should be educated
about suicide risk factors and warning signs.

Referral Procedures

Any sehoel district personnel who observes a student exhibiting a warning sign for suicide, or
who has another indication that a student may be contemplating suicide, shall immediately
refer the student for suicide risk screening and/or assessment and intervention in accordance
with Board policy and district procedures.[4]1[15][16]

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 4/9



1/12/24, 9:32 AM BoardDocs® PL

In the absence of a warning sign for suicide, students demonstrating suicide risk factors that
appear to be adversely impacting the student, or other indications of self-harm, should be
referred to an appropriate team or staff member (e.g., principal,

sehoel district counselor, Student Assistance Program team) for support and follow-up.

When a student’s behavior indicates a threat to the safety of the student,

scheel district personnel shall report the student to the threat assessment team, an
appropriate member of the team or the suicide prevention coordinator. The threat
assessment team, crisis response/intervention team and designated staff responsible
for conducting or arranging suicide risk screening and assessment shall coordinate to
provide assessment and intervention in accordance with Board policy and district
procedures.[4][15][16][17]

Sehoel District personnel shall arrange for or provide continuous adult supervision to
ensure the student’s safety.

Safe2Say Something

When the district receives a report through the Safe2Say Something program,
members of the Safe2Say Something team shall coordinate with the appropriate
emergency dispatch center(s), local law enforcement and/or district team, in
accordance with district procedures.[9]

Documentation

The district shall document the referral, including specific reasons identified as indications that
the student may be at risk.[4]

METHODS OF ASSESSMENT AND INTERVENTION[1]

The methods of assessment and intervention utilized by the district include, but are not limited
to, responding to threats of suicide or self-harm, suicide attempts in school, suicide attempts
outside of school and suicide.

The district shall maintain a trained sehoel district crisis response/intervention team.
Team members may include, but not be limited to, designated administrators,

secheel district counselors, seheeol district nurse, scheel district psychologist, social
worker, seheel district security personnel, members of the Student Assistance Program
team and others as desighated by the district such as community behavioral health
agency resources.

{ } The district’s threat assessment team shall serve as a crisis response/intervention
team, and may coordinate with district behavioral health staff and community
behavioral health agency resources as needed.[4]

The Superintendent or designee shall establish administrative regulations for
coordination of appropriate teams and staff in suicide assessment and intervention.

Suicide intervention procedures shall involve collaboration and coordination with the
student, the parent/guardian, suicide prevention coordinator, the threat assessment
team and/or the crisis response/intervention team and additional support services as
needed.

Student Assessment and Intervention

When a student has been referred for assessment, designated members of the threat
assessment team and/or crisis response/intervention team shall coordinate with
appropriate behavioral health staff to assess and respond to the student’s behavior,

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/9



1/12/24, 9:32 AM BoardDocs® PL

which may include development or update of an Individualized Management Plan
and/or Safety Plan, where appropriate, in accordance with Board policy and
administrative regulations.[4]

A district-approved suicide risk screening or assessment tool may be used by trained behavioral
health staff such as seheel district counselors, psychologists or social workers.

Parents/Guardians of a student identified as being at risk of suicide shall be notified by the
building principal or designee and informed of crisis and community resources. If the
sehoot district suspects that the student’s risk status is the result of abuse or neglect,

sehoeot district staff shall immediately notify Children and Youth Services, in accordance with
applicable law and Board policy.[4][6]

The district shall identify and develop agreements with behavioral service providers to whom
students may be referred for further suicide risk screening and/or assessment and intervention.

If the student has been identified as being at increased risk of suicide, the district shall develop
a new, or update a previous, Safety Plan to support the student and the student’s family. The
Plan should be developed collaboratively with input from the student, the student’s
parents/guardians, appropriate team members and behavioral health professionals.

Students With Disabilities

For students with disabilities who are identified as being at risk for suicide or who attempt
suicide, the team receiving the referral or other district staff shall notify the appropriate
Individualized Education Program (IEP) team or Section 504 team to address the
student’s needs in accordance with applicable law, regulations and Board policy.[3]1[4][18][19]
[20][21]

If a student is identified as being at risk for suicide or attempts suicide and the student may
require special education services or accommodations, the Director of Special Education shall be
notified and shall take action to address the student’s needs in accordance with applicable law,
regulations and Board policy.[3][18][19][20][21]

Documentation

The district shall document observations, recommendations and actions conducted throughout
the course of intervention, suicide risk screening and/or assessment and follow-up, including
verbal and written communications with students, parents/guardians, appropriate team
members and behavioral service providers.[4]

METHODS OF RESPONSE TO SUICIDE ATTEMPT OR SUICIDE[1]

The district’s crisis response/intervention team shall coordinate with first responders,
district behavioral health staff and/or community behavioral health resources in
response to a suicide attempt or suicide.

Response to Suicide Attempt

Methods of response to a suicide attempt utilized by the district include, but are not limited to:

1. Acting in accordance with professional development and crisis response training
including, but not limited to:

a. The rendering of first aid until professional medical services and/or
transportation can be received.

b. Supervision of the student and movement of all other students out of the
immediate area.

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 6/9



1/12/24, 9:32 AM BoardDocs® PL

2. Coordinating with the threat assessment team to document or follow up on the
threat assessment process, in accordance with Board policy, where applicable.[4]

3. Notifying students, employees and parents/guardians.
4, Working with families,

5. Responding appropriately to the media.

6. Collaborating with community providers.

Re-entry Procedures

A student’s excusal from school attendance after a behavioral health crisis and the student’s
return to school shall be consistent with state and federal laws and regulations, and in
accordance with Board policy.[3][18][19][20]1[22][23]

Prior to a student returning to school after a behavioral health crisis, a district-employed
behavioral health professional, member(s) of the threat assessment team, the building
principal or designee shall meet with the parents/guardians of the student and, if appropriate,
meet with the student to discuss the student’s return to school and to create an individual re-
entry plan.[4]

When authorized by the student’s parent/guardian, the designated district employee shall
coordinate with the appropriate outside behavioral service providers, request releases of
information and written documentation from the treating facility and encourage their
involvement in the re-entry process.

A seheel district behavioral health professional shall periodically check in with the student
and monitor the student’s re-entry plan, which may include strategies and supports to
facilitate the student’s progress and transition back into the school community, including
referrals to other seheeol district-based teams or programs (e.g. Student Assistance
Program).

Re-entry of a student with a disability requires coordination with the appropriate team to address
the student’s needs in accordance with applicable law, regulations and Board policy.[3][18][19]
[20][21]

Response to Suicide (Postvention),

Upon confirmation of a suicide, the district shall immediately implement established postvention
procedures which shall include methods for informing the school community; identifying and
monitoring at-risk youth; and providing resources and supports for students, staff and families.

DOCUMENTATION PROCEDURES[1]

Effective documentation assists in preserving the safety of the student and ensuring
communication among seheet district staff, parents/guardians and behavioral service providers.

When seheel district personnel take notes on any conversations or situations involving or
relating to an at-risk student, the notes should contain only factual or directly observed
information, not opinions or hearsay.

As stated in this policy, seheel district personnel shall be responsible for effective
documentation of incidents involving suicide prevention, intervention and response, in
accordance with applicable laws, regulations and Board policy.[4]

Reports and information shall be maintained confidentially and made available to
appropriate district staff in accordance with applicable laws, regulations and Board

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private7open&login# 7/9



1712124, 9:32 AM

BoardDocs® PL

SUICIDE AWARENESS, PREVENTION AND CRISIS RESOURCES|[1]

Crisis Resources:

National Suicide & Crisis Lifeline: 988 or visit http://988lifeline.org
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 1-800-273-TALK (8255) or visit
http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/

Crisis Text Line: TEXT 741741 or visit http://www.crisistextline.org/

National:

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention — Risk and Protective Factors

Suicide Prevention Resource Center — Risk and Protective Factors

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)_Preventing_Suicide:
A Toolkit for High Schools

Suicide Prevention Resource Center - Safe and Effective Messaging for Suicide
Prevention

Suicide Prevention Resource Center - After a Suicide Toolkit

Recommendations for Reporting on Suicide

Pennsylvania:

Suicide Prevention Task Forces - groups of dedicated individuals that are committed to
reducing the number of suicides and offering support to those who have been touched by
suicide within their communities/counties in Pennsylvania.

Suicide Prevention Guide

List of Crisis Intervention contact information by county

List of County CASSP and Children’s Behavioral Health Contact Persons

Prevent Suicide PA’s Act 71 Information

STAR Center’s Postvention Manual

National and State Organizations

National:

American Association of Suicidology (AAS)
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP)
Suicide Prevention Resource Center (SPRC)

Pennsylvania:

Prevent Suicide PA

Jana Marie Foundation

Aevidum

Services for Teens at Risk (STAR-Center)

Pennsylvania Department of Education

Pennsylvania Network for Student Assistance Services (PNSAS)

PSBA Revision 10/23 © 2023 PSBA

Legal

1.24 P.S. 1526
2. Pol. 103

3. Pol. 103.1
4. Pol, 236.1
5. Pol. 249

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 8/9



112/24, 9:32 AM BoardDocs® PL

6. Pol. 806
7.24PS. 1301-E
8. Pol. 333

9. Pal. 805

10. 22 PA Code 12.12
11. 20 U.S.C. 1232g
12. 34 CFR Part 99
13. Pol. 207

14, Pol. 216

15. Pol. 236

16. Pol. 146
17.24 P.S. 1302-E
18. Pol. 113

19. Pol. 113.2

20. Pol. 113.3

21. Pol. 114

22, Pol. 117

23. Pol. 204

24. Pol. 113.4

25, Pol. 209

Pol. 146.1

Pol. 816

Pol, 911

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private 7open&login#

9/9



1/12/24, 7:56 AM BoardDocs® PL

e

,\
¢ Y,

Book Policy Manual

Section 200 Pupils

Title Enrollment of Students
Code 200

Status First Reading

Adopted January 18, 2021
Authority

The Board shall enroll school age students eligible to attend district schools, in accordance with

Definitions

School age shall be defined as the period from the earliest admission age for the district's
kindergarten program until graduation from high schoo! or the end of the school.term in which a
student reaches the age of twenty-one (21) years, whichever occurs first.[1][5]

District of residence shall be defined as the school district in which a student's

Guidelines

School age resident students and eligible nonresident students shall be entitled to attend district

The district shall not enroll a student until the parent/guardian has submitted proof of the
student's age, residence, and immunizations and a completed Parental Registration Statement,
as required by law and regulations; except as follows:-[1][21[3]1[7]1[8]1[9][10]

1. Students Experiencing Educational Instability -

The district shall immediately enroll students experiencing homelessness, foster care
and other forms of educational instability, even if the student or parent/guardian is
unable to produce the required documents, in accordance with law, regulation and

Board policy.[5][14]
2. Children of Active Duty Military Families -

The district shall facilitate the timely enroliment and permit advanced enroliment of
children of active duty military families, in accordance with law and Board policy. To

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private7open&login# 112



1/12/24, 7:56 AM BoardDocs® PL

qualify for advanced enroliment, prior to establishing residency in the district, a copy
of the official military orders shall be provided to the district along with proof of the
parent’s/guardian’s intention to move into the district. The parent/guardian must
provide proof of residence within forty-five (45) days after the arrival date stated in
the military orders.[6][15][16]

The district shall administer a home language survey to all students enrolling in district schools
for the first time.[3][11]

The district shall normally enroll a school age, eligible student the next business day, but no later
than five (5) business days after application.[3]

The district shall not inquire about the immigration status of a student as part of the enroliment
process.[3]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify students, parents/guardians and staff about
the district’s admissions policy by publishing such policy in the student handbook, parent
newsletters, district website and other efficient methods.[4]

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and disseminate administrative regulations for the
enrollment of eligible students in district schools.

Legal .24 P.S. 1301
2.24PS. 1302

. 22 PA Code 11.11
. 22 PA Code 11.41
. 22 PA Code 11.12
. 22 PA Code 12.1
7.24 P.S. 1303a

. 24 P.S. 1304-A

. Pol. 203

10. Pol. 216.1

11. Pol. 138

12, Pol. 251

13. Pol. 202

Pol. 201

O o N W N

hitps://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



1/12/24, 7:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 200 Pupils

Title Educational Opportunity for Military Children
Code 254

Status First Reading

Purpose

The Board recognizes the challenges encountered by children of military families due to the
frequent moves and deployment of their parents/guardians. The Board is committed to
eliminating barriers to student attendance, education and graduation; and to providing additional
supports to children of military families in compliance with federal and state laws, regulations and
Board policy.

Definitions

Active duty - means full-time duty status in the active uniformed services of the United States,

Children of military families - means a school-aged child, enrolled in kindergarten through
twelfth grade, normally residing in the household of an active duty member. Specifically, this
includes children of:[3]

1. Active duty members of the uniformed services.

2. Members or veterans of the uniformed services who are severely injured and medically
discharged or retired for a period of one (1) year after medical discharge or retirement.

3. Members of the uniformed services who die on active duty or as a result of injuries
sustained on active duty for a period of one (1) year after death.

This does not include the children of:[3]
1. Inactive members of the National Guard and military reserves.
2. Members of the uniformed services now retired, except as otherwise stated in this policy.
3. Veterans of the uniformed services, except as otherwise stated in this policy.

4, Other United States Department of Defense personnel and other federal agency civilian and
contract employees not defined as active duty members of the uniformed services.

State Council - an entity to coordinate the state’s participation and compliance among its
government agencies, school entities and military installations.

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private?open&login## 1/4



1/12/24, 7:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

[SEE NOTE AT END OF POLICY TO DETERMINE WHICH DEFINITION OF UNIFORMED
SERVICES TO SELECT BELOW.]

{ } Uniformed services - means the Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine Corps, Coast Guard,
Commissioned Corps of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and Public Health
Services.[3]

{ X} Uniformed services - means the U.S. armed forces, Commissioned Corps of the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and the Commissioned Corps of the Public Health
Service.[4]

U.S. armed forces - means the Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine Corps, Coast Guard and Space
Force.[4].

Authority

The Board directs the district to comply with the provisions of the Interstate Compact on

1. Facilitating the timely enrollment of children of military families and ensuring that they are
not placed at a disadvantage due to difficulty in the transfer of education records from
previous school districts or variations in entrance/age requirements.[6][7][8][9]

2. Facilitating the student placement process through which children of military families are
disadvantaged by variations in attendance requirements, scheduling, sequencing, grading,
course content or assessment.[10]{11][12][13][14]

3. Facilitating the qualification and eligibility for enrollment, educational programs and
participation in extracurricular, academic, athletic and social activities.[15][16][17]

4, Facilitating the on-time graduation of children of military families.[18]

5. Providing for the promulgation and enforcement of administrative rules implementing the
provisions of the Compact.

6. Providing for the uniform collection and sharing of information between and among states,
schools and military families under the Compact.

7. Promoting coordination between the Compact and other compacts affecting military
children.

8. Promoting flexibility and cooperation between the educational system, parents/guardians
and the student in order to achieve educational success for the student.

Advance Enrollment

In addition to the provisions of the Compact, the district shall enroll children of a parent/guardian
who is an active duty member of the U.S. armed forces, including a reserve component, that has
received official military orders to transfer into or within Pennsylvania, prior to establishing
residency in this district.[6][8][19]

1. A copy of the official military order.
2. Proof of intent to move into this district, which may include:[19]
a. A signed contract to buy a home.,

b. A signed lease agreement.

https://go.boarddocs.com/palocto/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/4



1/12/24, 7:54 AM BoardDocs® PL
c. A statement from the parent/guardian stating their intent to move into the district.

Within forty-five (45) days after the arrival date specified in the military orders, the
parent/guardian shall provide the district with proof of residence in this district.[19]

The Board shall ensure that children of military families have equal access to the same
educational programs, activities and services provided to other district students.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent shall be authorized to waive specific requirements in Board policies,
procedures and administrative regulations to the extent that they create barriers for the
enrollment, placement and attendance of children of military families.[6]1[7]1[8][11][15][16][18]
[21]

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the military family education liaison
designated by the State Council, sekeel district staff, sending schools, local agencies and other
entities in supporting the needs of children of military families.

Guidelines

Children of military families enrolled in this district shall be provided support and services, as
appropriate to each individual student’s needs, in accordance with the Compact and Board policy.
[22][23][24][25][26]

NOTE:

The definition of “"uniformed services” in the Pennsylvania Interstate Compact on Educational
Opportunity for Military Children Act (24 P.S. 7301 et seq) currently differs from the federal
definition of “uniformed services” (10 U.S.C. 101) since the federal definition has been updated
to reference all branches of the U.S. armed forces, including Space Force. PSBA suggests
considering the option aligning with the current federal definition (second option), to address the
provision of educational opportunity for children of all active duty members of the armed forces,
despite the technicality in differing definitions. This is a local decision that boards may discuss
with their school solicitor.

PSBA New 12/2023 © 2023 PSBA

Legal .10 U.S.C., 12301 et seq
.10 U.S.C. 12401 et seq
.24 PS. 7302
.10 U.S.C. 101

1
2
3
4
5.24 P.S. 7301
6
7
8
9

. Pol. 200

. Pol, 201

. Pol. 202

. Pol, 216
10. Pol, 127
11. Pol. 204
12, Pol. 206
13. Pol. 212
14. Pol. 215

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/4



112/24, 7:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

15. Pol. 122

16. Pol. 123

17. Pol. 231

18. Pol. 217
19.24 P.S. 1302.1
20.24 P.S. 1302
21. Pol. 203

22. Pol. 103.1
23, Pol. 113

24. Pol. 114

25. Pol. 138

26. Pol. 918

Pol. 113.4

Pol. 115

Pol. 146

Pol. 209

Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children (MIC3)

[= 254 ATT.docx (14 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/4



PAeducat®r.net

Advance your education career

CONTRACT OF SERVICE

THIS CONTRACT OF SERVICE (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between
the Allegheny Intermediate Unit (“AIU”), with headquarters in Homestead, Pennsylvania, and
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (hereinafter referred to as “Educational Employer”;
collectively with AIU, the “Parties”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the AIU operates a website, www.PAeducator.net, through which
individuals may submit employment applications for review by prospective employers
(hereinafter referred to as the “Website”); and

WHEREAS, the Educational Employer wishes to accept online applications for
employment from certificated and/or noncertificated individuals through the Website; and

WHEREAS, the Educational Employer wishes to obtain, and the ATIU wishes to provide
the Educational Employer with, access to the Website upon the following terms and conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, intending to be legally bound, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Effective date. This Agreement shall be effective on the later of September 1,
2022, or upon execution by both Parties.

2, Service Provided. The AIU shall provide the Educational Employer with access
to the Website for the purpose of reviewing and considering applications for employment from
certificated and noncertificated employees (“Service”). Provided the Educational Employer is a
public entity, the Service offered herein is deemed by the Parties to be a purely governmental
function as it relates to the retention of employees for public governmental positions. Such
access shall be provided through (an) identification number(s) and (a) password(s) assigned to
the Educational Employer. The Educational Employer agrees that the assigned password and
identification number shall be used solely by the Educational Employer for purposes contained
herein and shall not be distributed to any other employer, organization or individual.

3. Payment. In consideration of its use of the Website and the Service, the
Educational Employer agrees to pay the AIU a fee of $1,950.00 per school year, prorated at
$1,140.00, defined as the period beginning July 1 and ending June 30 of any calendar year,
prorated on a daily basis for any portion of a school year, if applicable. The fee specified herein
is subject to change by the AIU at the beginning of any school year following written notice to
the Educational Employer by June 1 of the prior school year. The AIU shall invoice the
Educational Employer annually on or before June 1 for the following school year, or upon the
commencement of this Agreement if after June 1. The Educational Employer agrees to remit
payment within sixty (60) days of the invoice date. Should the Educational Employer fail to
remit payment in full within sixty (60) days of invoicing, the AIU may (a) apply a late payment



Contract of Service: PAeducator.net Page 2

charge of one percent (1%) per month on any unpaid balance and/or (b) suspend the
Educational Employer’s access to the Website. The Educational Employer agrees that a failure
or delay in invoicing shall not constitute a waiver of the right of the AIU to be paid in full for its
services. Late payment charges will continue to accrue monthly regardless of whether
Educational Employer’s access to the Website has been terminated pursuant to 3(b) above.

4, No Representations or Warranties. Except as expressly set forth in this
Agreement, (a) neither party to this Agreement, nor any other person on such Party’s behalf,
has made or makes any express or implied representation or warranty, either oral or written,
whether arising by law, course of dealing, course of performance, usage, trade or otherwise,
all of which are expressly disclaimed, and (b) each Party acknowledges that it has not relied
upon any representation or warranty made by the other party, or any other person on such
party’s behalf, except as specifically provided herein. The AIU makes no representations as to
either the suitability for employment of individuals who submit applications through its
website or the authenticity or accuracy of materials submitted by applicants. The Educational
Employer acknowledges that it is solely responsible for determining applicants’ suitability for
employment and for verifying their qualifications and credentials.

5. Limitation of Liability. In no event shall the AIU be liable to the Educational
Employer for consequential, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, punitive or enhanced
damages arising out of, or relating to, and/or in connection with any breach of this Agreement,
regardless of (a) whether such damages were foreseeable, (b) whether a party was advised of
the possibility of such damages and (c) the legal or equitable theory (contract, tort or
otherwise) upon which the claim is based. In no event shall the AIU’s aggregate liability arising
out of or related to this Agreement, whether arising out of or related to breach of contract, tort
(including negligence), or otherwise, exceed the total of the amounts paid to the AIU by the
Educational Employer pursuant to this Agreement in the 12 months preceding the event giving
rise to the claim.

6. Indemnification. The Educational Employer shall indemnify, hold harmless
and defend the AIU, its Board, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all
costs, expenses (including reasonable counsel fees), liabilities, losses, damages, suits, actions,
fines, penalties, claims or demands of any kind and asserted by or on behalf of any person or
governmental authority arising out of the Educational Employer’s (a) employment or
nonemployment of any individual whose application it obtains through the Website and (b)
misuse of information obtained through the Website including, but not limited to, (i) any
violation of the privacy rights of the applicant, (ii) unauthorized distribution or use of the
assigned password and identification number or (iii) discriminatory hiring practices by the
Educational Employer. The Educational Employer’s indemnification obligations shall survive
the termination of this Agreement.

7. Terms of Use/User Agreement and Privacy Policy. The AIU may publish on the
Website, and revise from time to time, a Terms of Use/User Agreement and Privacy Policy
applicable to the Service and not inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement. The
Educational Employer hereby authorizes any user(s) to whom it provides its PAeducator.net
password(s) and identification number(s) to accept such Terms of Use/User Agreement and
Privacy Policy. If such new or revised Terms of Use/User Agreement and/or Privacy Policy are

@
Revised 7/2022 aly



Contract of Service: PAeducator.net Page 3

unacceptable to the Educational Employer, the Educational Employer may decline to accept
it/them and terminate this Agreement as provided in Section 8 herein.

8. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by the Educational Employer
(a) at the end of any school year through prior written notice to the AIU received on or before
May 31 of such-school year or (b) upon the AIU’s publication or revision of its Terms of
Use/User Agreement and/or Privacy Policy, if the Educational Employer declines to accept
it/them. This Agreement may be terminated by the AIU at any time upon written notice to the
Educational Employer. In the event of termination by the AIU for any reason except an unpaid
balance or by the Educational Employer following publication or revision of the Terms of
Use/User Agreement and/or Privacy Policy, the Educational Employer shall be entitled to a
refund of fees paid for the portion of the school year following such termination, prorated on a
daily basis. Notices of termination shall be directed to the AIU Director of Human Resources
and Labor Relations (if to the AIU) or to the Educational Employer’s primary contact specified
below (if to the Educational Employer).

9. Miscellaneous. This Agreement and all matters arising out of this Agreement
are governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Pennsylvania. The venue for any
proceedings to enforce this Agreement shall be Allegheny County, Pennsylvania. Any
controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach hereof, may at
the AIU’s election be settled by arbitration pursuant to the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the
American Arbitration Association, and judgment on the award rendered by the Arbitrator(s)
shall be binding, conclusive and non-appealable and may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof. This Agreement, in addition to the Terms of Use/User Agreement and
Privacy Policy, contains the entire understanding of the Parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous written or oral understandings,
agreements, representations, and warranties with respect to such subject matter. The
invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability of any provision herein does not affect any other
provision herein or the validity, legality, or enforceability of such provision in any other
jurisdiction. The Parties may not amend this Agreement except by written instrument signed
by the Parties. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts.

[Signature page follows]
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seal the day and
year above first written.

ATTEST: ALLEGHENY INTERMEDIATE UNIT

BY:

Date:

@
Revised 7/2022 aiu



Contract of Service: PAeducator.net Page 4

ATTEST/WITNESS: oCT AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
L 74‘77%4 aloy BY: _| AL (A

[ \_) — o~
Name: ) () %{LQKOZY Name: Keven (EevER
Title: EX€cutrve festto Title: SV At alTenDENT

the 60%1!/”)4 7%\0‘&'\ r
Date:

Primary contact for Educational Employer (to be completed by Educational Employer):
Name: }((LLE\) VAsse £

Title:

Phone:

E-mail:

Fax:

Postal address:

&
Revised 7/2022 a ' u



ADDENDUM
This is an Addendum to the Agreement between the Octorara Area School District (hereinafter
referred to as “LEA” for Local Education Agency) and ESS Northeast, LLC (the “Company”)
for the services of Substitute Teachers and Staff:
The parties hereby agree to modify the Agreement as follows:

1. Effective January 16, 2024 the following positions and rates are added in Exhibit A:

Position Pay Rate Bill Rate Bill Rate Bill Rate
2023/2024 2023/2024 2023/2024
(31%) (31%) (31%)
Substitute Teacher (Full Day) $125.00 $163.75 $163.75 $163.75
Substitute Teacher (Half Day) $62.50  $81.88 $81.88 $81.88
Substitute Teacher—20+ days (Full Day) $135.00 $176.85 $176.85 $176.85
Substitute Teacher—20+ (Half Day) $67.50  $88.43 $88.43 $88.43
Building Base Substitute Teacher (Full Day) $150.00 $196.50 $196.50 $196.50
Building Base Substitute Teacher (Half Day) $75.00  $98.25 $98.25 $98.25
Substitute FSW (Hourly) $15.00  $19.65 $19.65 $19.65
2. All other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect during the

term of the Agreement.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date set forth below.
Octorara Area School District

By

Signature

Name and Title

Date

ESS Northeast, LLC

By

W. Andrew Hall, Executive V.P.

Date

Octorara Area School District PA 2024



architerra, pC:

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Athletic Campus Master Plan — Stage One implementation

Component/Cost Strategy 8 January 2024
BASE BID COMPONENTS
Summer 2022 Summer 2024
Iltem Master Plan Cost  Implementation
Cost
Field 9 Scoreboard $ 34,400. $ 34,400.
Field 7 Softball Field $ 332,059. $
599,533.
Field 7 Outfield Fence $0 § 54,882,
Field 1 Stadium Threshold $ 97,000. $ 77,884,
(No Building Due to Electronic Ticketing)

Field 12 Right Field Foul Line $ 15,000. $ 20,000.
Field 12 ADA Access from Drive $ 18,600. $ 30,693.

Subtotal $ 817,392

Current Budget $ 844,532,
Improve Stadium Lighting $ 38,000. $ 50,000.

(Direct Contract with Musco Lighting)

ALTERNATE BID COMPONENTS
improve Safety Field 10 Team Areas $ 84,693. $ 124,148,
Miscellaneous Improvements — Field 12 $ 32,500. $ 45,560.
Improve Field 10 Soccer Drainage $ 45,000. $ 57,600.
Improve Cross Country Trail $ 13,300. $ 0.
Provide Accessibility to Field 14 $ 23,400. $ 0.
Miscellaneous Improvements to Field 9 $ 0. $ 122.430.




architerra, pc

TOTALS

$ 733,952.
1,217,130.

$



2oz Aenuep

00S°L$

sieak +01 o3 dn - suawenoidw) Aljoeq abuei-Buo] .

SOIIBWIWNG 1SO7)
(jeuondo) suejd J00|4 |lemdadcuo) .
ssuewwng weibold .

suondQ -

1502 a|qeqoid jo uoiuldgy .
sjuswanoidwi/sepuspyag buipjing .
saleWWNG 1s07) jeuoiesad) .

sue|d Joojd Bunsixg .

SMOIA |BLBY

sydeiBojoyd / e1e(] |B4BUD)

M3IADI SaIll|1De

MaIAal soiydesbBowsa(] [[e19A(D)
! 1y all

®

MBIAIBAQ 1UISI
:Buimo||o4 ay1 + suQ uoidQ ui pepndul SWs)| .

(seuiapinb 304 4ed) ApMIS AJijIoe- aAisuayalduwion

OML NOILdO




Octorara Administration Office

228 HIGHLAND ROAD, SUITE 1, ATGLEN, PA 19310-1603
Phone: (610) 593-8238 4 Fax: (610) 593-6425 ¢ www.octorara.k12.pa.us

Dr. Steven A. Leever, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

January 16, 2024

Ms. Alyssa Wingenfield, P.E.
McClure Company

4101 North Sixth Street
Harrisburg, PA 17110

Dear Mrs. Wingenfield,

This is to serve as a Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Octorara Area School District to McClure Company
to proceed with the design study phase of a photovoltaic solar system project.

The District understands this design study will be performed in good faith, therefore at no cost or
further obligation to the District unless a specialized study is required. Furthermore, specific utility
and operational data shall only be utilized to develop a baseline database specific to our District and
will not be disseminated to any other parties.

The District will jointly commit applicable resources, share information, and commit the time
necessary to meet our objectives as stated below:

o  We will provide McClure with all pertinent information about our facility operations.

e We expect McClure will provide solutions that will assist us in improving the quality of services
and reducing the District’s operating expenses.

e We expect McClure Company will provide us with detailed scope of work, fixed cost, and
guaranteed solar production proposal.

McClure Company may begin the engineering and other preliminary work for the PV solar project in
ordér to provide a complete scope of work and other details necessary for the District to enter into a
solar installation and power purchase agreement. Upon completion, McClure shall provide a final
report with the findings.

The letter of intent shall be valid for 180 days. During this time, the District agrees to not engage or
execute any agreements with any other entity or sellers for the purchase of a solar system.

If the McClure solutions are approved by the Octorara Area School District Administration based on
the above criteria, we intend to have our School Board review the feasibility proposal.

S ( En_

Steven A. Leever
Superintendent

MAXIMIZING OPPORTUNITIES FOR SUCCESS



Special ¢,

Olympics %ﬁ@\

Pennsylvania

2023-24 Unified Champion Schools Memorandum of Understanding

Special Olympics Pennsylvania and Octorara Area Jr/Sr High School

This Memorandum of Understanding summarizes the partnership between Special Olympics
Pennsylvania (SOPA) and Octorara Area Jr/Sr High School for the Unified Champion Schools (UCS)
program designed to lead to more inclusive and accepting school environments. The three components
are Unified Sports, inclusive youth leadership, and whole school engagement.

These programs will be offered in Octorara Jr/Sr High School and this agreement is for the 2023-24
school year ending June 30, 2024.

Special Olympics Pennsylvania

During the 2023-24 school year, Special Olympics Pennsylvania will provide funding support, technical
guidance through dedicated staff, and resources to Octorara Area Jr/Sr High School. These will support
the Unified Champion Schools program which consists of Unified Sports, inclusive youth leadership, and
whole school engagement activities.

e Expenditures covered inciude:

o $1,000 stipend payable to the school district to be distributed among one or more
coaches.

o Depending on the size of the program, one or two portable indoor bocce courts and one
or two sets of equipment (indoor bocce balls, connector pieces, measuring tapes, and
cones)

o Tee shirts for all of the participants as well as up to three polo shirts for the coaches or
lead teachers

o Training and resource materials on inclusive youth leadership, whole school engagement
activities, and Unified Sports

o Spread the Word Inclusion awareness campaign materials and supplies

s SOPA will provide technical guidance and resource support to ensure the successful
implementation of the Unified Champion Schools program components. These include:

o Online Unified Sports® training course and Unified Indoor Bocce training conducted for
coaches and other interested personnel. This includes resource guides and access to
free online materials.

o SOPA staff member assigned to serve as a dedicated liaison.

o How to conduct three whole school engagement activities during the year aimed at
promoting inclusion, raising awareness, and improving overall school climate. This
includes materials and guidance on conducting a respect and awareness campaign
entitled “Spread the Word Inclusion.”

o Access to online videos, instructional materials, and best practices from schools around
the country and in Pennsylvania.

Octorara Area Jr/Sr High School

Octorara Area Jir/Sr High School agrees to the following in support of the Unified Champion Schools
program:



Abide by the requirements outlined in this Memorandum of Understanding and any applicable
Special Olympics Pennsylvania policies, sports rules, and program deadlines.

Commit to transitioning the Intramural Unified Indoor Bocce program to an Interscholastic Unified
Indoor Bocce program in 2024-25 which is treated the same as the rest of the high school's PIAA
interscholastic sports. The Interscholastic Unified Indoor Bocce season aligns with the
Pennsylvania Interscholastic Athletic Association winter season.

The school’s teacher/chaperone to student ratio policies are adhered to at all times.

Ensure background checks are completed for all coaches and volunteers in accordance with
Pennsylvania's state legal requirements. The school district will provide a copy of its background
check policy to SOPA if requested.

Ensure success through the involvement and support of the schoof’s principal, athletic director,
special education director, teachers, and staff for the Unified Champion Schools program.

Complete and submit short midterm and final reporting requirements for a United States
Department of Education Unified Champion Schools grant that provides partial funding support.

Unified Sports: Have an Intramural Unified indoor Bocce program which has the required
proportional number of Special Olympics-eligible athletes (defined as students with an intellectual
disability or developmental disability (including autism) with a cognitive delay) and students
without an intellectual/developmental disability.

o The program is conducted twice a week for 8-10 weeks any time between February and
the end of May.

o Atleast two teams and as many as four to six teams practice and play games together.
Each team must be comprised of an equal number of Special Olympics-eligible students
and students without an intellectual/developmental disability.

o This program is for students in 9% — 12t grades including those up to the age of 21
provided they are receiving services from the school district.

o Coaches will complete the free Unified Sports online course and other trainings, and
carry out program management responsibilities.

Inclusive Youth Leadership: There is a structured inclusive youth leadership club co-led by
students with and without intellectual disabilities. 1t may be a new Unified Club or an existing
group. This club meets once or twice per month and organizes activities to improve school
climate and promote inclusion, acceptance, and respect.

Whole School Engagement: Conduct iwo - three awareness activities which focus on inclusion,
acceptance, and improved school climate. One of these will be a Spread the Word Inclusion
activity. A wide choice of activities, as well as technical support, will be provided by your SOPA
staff liaison. This includes resources and materials as defined in the previous section.

White 60—

Matt Aaron Date Signature Date
President and CEO
Special Olympics Pennsylvania Name:

Title:

For Octorara Area Jr/Sr High School



